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1| OVERVIEW

Group snapshot

Revenue

Revenue has increased by
over 827% In the last 3 years
from £390m in 2020 o
£712m in 2022

Energy generation

Our renewable energy
assets produce enough
energy to power over
a million UK homes

Number of employees

We empioy over 1,690
people

Carbon offsets

Our renewable energy sites’
carbon saving is over 822,600
carbon tonnes this year

Number of loans

Over the year we
provided financing to, on
average 182 borrowers
in the UK

Number of sites

We own 220 renewable
energy sites spread
predominantly across
the UK
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Chief Executive's review

Owr Group was it & soiid postion corming out of
tne tockdown response to Covid-19, and our
business has continued (o perform robustly
tnroughour the year
unforecasied growh in vaiue of certan drvisicns

This year hasg seen seme

primarily driven Dy the ncrease ir ena-gy prices

Fern Trading umited ("the Company” or togetner
with its subs:diares "tre Group”) targets consistent
grown for shareholders over thie long ferm, with a
focus on steady and predictab.e growir, this s
parucularly important durirg more challengng
economic cordticrs We have a diversiiied and
mMatu e business befitting a Group with more than
L2 years of tracing b story and amoition ine Group
corrprises maore than 350 companies that Rave
oparated in @ range of <ectors over many years
gerarating stasdy lorg-terrn growth for oor
shareholders YWe oporate n essential sectors tnat
we expect te perform stezdily through marke?
volatlity.

From tnis secure base we have baer able o ado
incrernentsl expansion ard dversification in a
measurec way throsgh seeking out opporiniiies in
new adjacert seciors These sectors provide us

nd in tne with

with a platiorm to contrue to expa
our exishing strategy Today, our G ou

up comprises
eriergy, property lending, healihcare infra
fbre and hiouse buiiding divizions. We nave grown

structure,

to be a significant presence within cur most

g4 2% of tne JK's
ciar energy ana 1L.7% of the L,:‘( s onshiore wind

energy cutpu:, end puildng 2 £381m short and

rediur e erd ng busress that fac itates the

corstruction ard irrcroverrent of hormes

tnroughout the UK

estztlishad seciors, producir

2 Growih

e

~ead of our ar

o
<

(9]

orainary growh
Is attr butacle 10 our emergy civision, wnick bas
benehtied fror a s gnficant increase in iong-terT
energy prce forecasts ano erergy rornard rate

=

over the penad, .noadd Yor o infaton This

increase in the va.ue of our enargy division was
supported by scid operationat cerformance across
all secrors and some organic growth in newer

5eCtors.
toWe remain 3 sJnosriive empicyer, with rmore tn
P1.890 fullt

i own and operate

3
me staff across the businesses that we
. and indirect empioyment
prov.ded for mundreds more peogle through

~ortracts that we nave 1n place

A reflection on our year

Our puciness raised £404m frorm irivestors this year,
celivered CO!"S%StEﬂL revenues whiie growmg caprd.
dep.oyrent, resulirg in £E718m in revenu

generated acress the Group (2021 2425m;) ard net
assers of £2.218m (2021 1 388 restaed)

The financial stetements for the year snow an

operating pront before tax of £43rm against our
expected oucoTe of a smal accountimg proat Trhis
robust perlormance s a direct résult of energy
produced by the group being sold for higher prices
dunng the year, Amaost 0% of our pusiness

etz such

corhprises renewable energy generating ass

az solar energy stes and wina farmes, which provide

lorg-term rever e streams. Trese are intentonaly
diversified across a range of techno ogies (o mligatse
aga.nst ooor performance na specific sector and
contribuse “owaras steady, precictable snare pree

growh, however, their valdes can stil & i
Ly changes 'n oricing ard demand We have see

consecutve and materal increases In long term
energy price forecasts and energy forwars rates
globaly over the last
economy recovers from the Covid-19 panderr.c,

15 raonths as the global

w

and seeks atterraive sources ©F enargy as s result o

tre conflict in Usraime Aong with infianan, these

factors nave maerally ncreased tne value of ine

Groug's energy asses.

i Our assets in thesa sector: have been belsterad s
: year with the zcguisition of stes n comoiementary
caswell

junsgict ons 3T LSING Our expertise fo enter

Potme UK commercial and industnat rocfiop scle



Chief Executive's review

rnarkets and starting corstruction on
farm ir Australia, At the start of the year we added

alarge wind

rine additionat sites o our reserve power division
woich Brings us up ¢ 26 sites ir iotal icompared ©©
ten sites for most of 20211 Theze sites Rave
perforrned ahead of expectaticns, generating
ERITDA O

¥ E£26m (2’321 Eornl dur ng the year.

Our successiul and well-establ sk ed biomass
divsion contnaes to pc orm wel ard has
ze acouisibon in 2C15

This year | have been particu.arly pleased tc see

delvered stable returns ¢
strong perforrnance at our newest biomass siten
Snetterton, East Argla
2021, proving 1o be a veluable
busness Dunng ke year we gurchased a Wazste:
o-Erergy facitty currently undes consiruction in

cwhich was acqgurea in April

acdditior o me

Ayrshire, Tre facility has been in devels pmemt for
three years and will be capable of procezs ng over
185,e00 tornnes per annum of non-recyciable
Fodsenoid, commrercial and industrial waste wrich
would otherwise be sent o landfll or exooried.
This wil generate 17 MWe of low carbon electncity,
enougn to power 30,000 homes It will be the Arst
larga-scale, subsdy free waste-t
western scotiand anag projected completion date s

S-energy project n

ineary 2024,

Civer recent years, many of Gur enargy assets have
been under construcuon which has contriputed to
our Dreviousiy regoried accountihg wossaes. This
typical of such businesses during growth hase
even wren cash generatxve because finance COsTS
rd accounting charges, such as depreciation,
exceeded revenaes. This dwision has now reached

our target size and sector split.

=

crordngly this year + am pleased 1o regport ar
Lniing orofit before tax of L48m against our

oW

udgeted small accountirg profit This slightly
larger than expected orofit is due 1o the maturity of
the portfolo and higher energy prices, resultng in

mncreased revenue from our energy divisicn as well

as an ncrease rnflahon (as explained oelowl

Our propearty ending business ma
27% of the Group and comprizes

25 L around
chort and medium
term sec ur”'* loans to experienced propery
s estanlished part of cur cusiress
¢ to perform well, folowirg a short period

professicnais Thig
continue
of

slow down during Cond-13 when we

ntentionally chose to wrie fewer loans Our average

loan baok was 187 loans ths year to L sorrowers

Cur lending d'vision has always operated at
tevels (below 70%) in
55 to valuacle sequrnty If

oy values This strategy

conservauve loan 1o vaiue |
that it rrainta ns acce

there s a reduct on in prope

nas served the Group well snce incephion 12 years
ago, and it has coeraed t.‘;rough penods o change
several times. The Group s g a raturally

cauticus approach when assessing now ending
opportunities :n kght of the chargin g EConomic
cutook To date the Group nas en
property loans snce ncept.on n ZClu St ‘*ermg
only £6m in capta. losses Thus str
ult of cur careful duproach
ing disciplined due diligerce, conservative
loar-to-value ratios and an ability and wilingness o

1 this sedtor,

is the res

compric

reduLce activity in tnig secior dunng timnes cf
econom C uncerainty. We will contimue to adopt

this approach froughout the cormimg year,

The healthcare drasion makes up around 4% of the
Group and 15 broadly performing wel Our
etirement vllages business, Rangerord Holdings
Limited ("Rangeford’) contrued to sell apartimeants
at three sites, commenced construction of a fourth
village in Chersey, and acauwired a 9fth location
reas Cambridge during the year Sales at the
Chertsey site are expected to commence in 2024,
whine construcuon at the Cambridge site is
expected to start in 2023 with the first saies
commencng In 2025

Cur fibore division was estzbiished in 201% and
rernains an area of growth for the Group, now
six operaling businesses Our

, Jurassic Flore, Swish F bre

comprising of
residential businesses
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Chief Executive's review

Grganet ana Allpoints Fibre are building uitrafast
‘fiore to the premises’ broadband nevworks
regicns of the UK wrich have beer overlooked by
lzrger operators Giganer provides connectvily e
hames ard businesses a
and Openreack infrastru
development company whics

cross tne UK using Citykibre
coure and YVinf s a software
has developed
proprietary software 1o allow Irterret Service
Frowiders Lo sell conrecivity over whoieszle enabled
networks, Ncludirg Alpoints Finre Vorposs is ihe
LKz oniy dedicated enterprise ficre

on provding cornectvity 1o businesses i Loracn.

car, cur residential fore busnesses

conunued to invest car

in the

talin expanding ther

netwaerks in the Home Courties, the Soutn and
Scuthwest of Ergland, and sre now oncoarding

CUStOMErs to ther networks, geceradmg TCCUTTINg

revenues for the Group CGur staie-of-the-art
networks are anle 1o meet customer gomand for
h:gher broaakband speads reg aas satt of

more working-fromi-home and incr.
don, \/orboss has
al=o continged to buld ana ras instaled over

video-on-demand services, o Len

500km of filbre with a commitrmeant to
flore 1o up t© 15,000 busnesses in C
by 2027.

cifer .CGobps
ent-al London

Whilst our fibre civ-sio” remans in 3 gro
for the next 2
an acc

owin phase
-5 years we do not expect it 1o report

cuntg proft

Towards the erd of the year, we adoed a new
property deveiocer to tre Group, wik the acquzitien
of Elvia Homes "Elivia”)

established house bulde

‘or £85m. Elivia 15 an

r developing m.d-rrarket
famiy hormes n London cammuter towns and
Wrene tmis reprasen
Group, we giar 1o grow 1t 1n a measured way over

vollas rns a very srnadl part of the

re next five years witT ar ulmate far
ronclud ng 200 nign guaality
afforosb.e horres Elivia has a 57ong exs m;
leaderstin tearn

get i delbver

vio are key 1o runming T

Infiation and Interest rates

Trie h:greer rate of Inflatior experenced
haz been resporisivle for sorme of e
cutperfcrmance agairst expeciations 1 the
Compary's snare price HM Treasury forecast that

hugh irfation s ikely to be presert untl 2025, as a

result we exnect to receive more reverue for the

enargy generated within our enargy dwlsom, and a

hgner value from the governmert suts.dies that
some aof our energy sites benefit irom, ncreasing
tre value of tnose sites. However a short paricd of
hugn infiatior such as forecas! has very little effec:
oUD i expecied 1o gow
nig s recause e ren»ﬂwab:e ensrgy 3es we own

1 trie rate az whiczh the

erve therr value f7om discountad oroiected fuiure

srflows over the tme they are expected 1o

it

cperate for, typically 20 vears or mere if th
autlook for long-term inf.ation were toir

creasc, the

impact on our share price should be positwe
pecause {woud increase the reverue cach of cur
sites would expect 1o make ir conrast to a

relgtively fixed cost base

The expected rize 1 nNterest 13
retiirr 1o rormiac atter a signica
Lof tris on Dur

low rates The immeaciate | '“npa

bus ness < expected to be oroady neutral since

our Group s inertonally structured so as not ©
experience signrcant value e 03:0n when ime*est
rates change We continue to take a cauliods
appreach withr our |

rising interest rates are felt

ending busimess where tre

have the at lity o redurce tae number of loars

we write, or aiter the risk profe of ou- loars
trrough reducirg loar (o vaiue ratios or pausing
actvty nocertan parts of e market snouid that

feel aporcor ate
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Chief Executive's review

Current trading and outlook

Singce the year end, the Group has continued t©
perform steadily from an operatonat perspective
and n lne with s albeit we have
seer share price growtn
contirued increase «n long term energy proe

CUr expectation

ahead of target due o

f,T

forecastz Our growth
the mediurn and long term remain wnchanged, and
e to focus on mairtaining a diversifed

targers for tne Grodp over
we contin
husiness that is capakle «
aredictable growth for

of delivering racre

The recently announced Electncity Generator Levy
=GU within tne 2023 Finarce Sill will have an
impact on the returns generated from our erergy

porifoio over the next 5 year: This is further

discussed i the groug finance review or page 27.
b

Our progerty ienamng busingss cont nues to
perform sirongly, with ir'ucrcas

nice the year end We focus

eployment in thi

SeCtor s on short term

wans {our average curren: loan term s 17 months)

which enables us to adaot 1o charges in outlook

swiftly, we feel tis s gerticalarly mporiant in the

Perforrmanrce in our heashcare deasion continces
to e stable, and we contirue 1o reman positive
anclit the opoortunities to improve performance in

Singe year end, we have cortnued to buwild oot our

fibre networks, with construction trackingn re
wWith our expeciations. We contirue o review
St orgaric and inorgan.c

cpoeriunincs for nao

srowth suoporting our existing management teams

in delivering this stratesy

r Dece r 2022 we have acgud
Censes from Trree

EZom of rgl“ to use mobile
U< thus rraking the frst step towards orcomng an

moble virilal network operator

Our mix

of husines

3 areas ras dovelcped over time

and may evolve furtner over the years ahead, driven

Dy e overa

meetirg th

should not be read as ary indcation ¢

+

change ir in

reflection of
andate in o

e objectives of our

rching imiportence we ¢l
sharerolders

e on

This
of a whoie

esale

e sectors nowhic we operate, bul a

[Tl
Q

the role played by the stra

tegic

ecung sharenolders’ interests.

cJrrent economic clmate, :

"Our mix of business areas has
developed over time, driven by
the overarching importance
we place on meeting the

objectives of our shareholders.”
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Our business at a glance

What we do

Fern Traging Limited ("Farn’l s the paranst comoany 3. Lending division
We lerd on a zshort ard medium term, secured
basis (0 a large narmoer of property professionals

We also provide 0 rg to enable other nusness

of nearly 220 suts:diaries & *-gether the "Group"t DOur
Croup opsrates across five Key arsas energy.
heathcare, lending, fibre and Fouse butding. Gver

the past twelve years we have built a carefulyy to bLild assets and mho res.gential and
diversted aroup of operati~g businesses thar are

postoned to detiver long-term value and

cormmearcial propertie

=
s
('1

‘ N 4. Fibre division
predictabie growth for our shareholders We own and operate fibre broadband networks
1. Energy division across varicus areas of the UK We owild the
We generate power from sustanadle sources ard

sell the ene gy produced eitner directy to mdustrial

networks and coennect them o homes and
bus nesses (¢ provide our customers witn witratast

consumers or 1o large networks Mary of ou : fhre broadhand

renewable energy sitez quaify for governmen:

5. Home building division
Duarng ine year, we succassfully entered the nowse

incentives, which reoresent an additionat sourcs of

ircome. We have also utiised our experise n . N ‘ N i L
) N bulaing sectorn acguiri-g Elvia Homes whech has a
renewabie energy o corstruct facivhies for sale or N . -
. - sirong track recors of developing homez in a
orgcing operaticn. At year end the Group had . ; o : o : .
oo sustammable manner. The company i¢ 8 full-serv ce
21 sives under construction

property develeoper, mearing i1 provides services

2. Healthcare division frem the design, o the engineerng and then final

We provide horres and leisure faclities to our

ructor toensure the dedvery of quality

agemng population, anc privaie nosptals whicn D oworkranship
provide higr-quaity healihcare services across

operational sitez n the UK

Solar, wind,

. Property lending, Retiremerit Ultrafast fibre . .
biornass, ] - Residential house
tandill gas de\_/elopment villages, _prlvate broadband across building
' financing hospitats the UK

resenve power

Cporatora, Lonsrocnan Gerat gral Tonmruet o onerat ora Llonstraohoe




r Gfon's
and the return profile of these

sirateqgy s e bhoth s

s\rg nusiress proviges flexibinty

i
and suwong retur

s over the short term, winle our
energy, nealthcare, fibre ang home bullding

arazicrs offer visioilty ano stability of refurrs over

the lorger term,

The scale of our ousiness is 2 Rﬂ/ ength, enabling
S 0 acguire arge-scale establshed operations as

well as the cpoorunity 1o enter new sectors with

mirimal r1s< 1o the whole Group oy Setect:mg

Sector split’

Wind 22% .

olar 20%

Reserve power 6% —
J
Ctner 3%

69%
31%

WM B Owning and operating assets
BE Lending

“Sector splt s given by value, as

Fern’s sector
allocation

businesses with comprenensive business plans and

strong management weams, This enables us to
contnue Lo diversify our business witnout

COTRromMIsINg on e quality of our ope

Qver the past three years, we have successfully

rations

entered the fbre broadbard sector and we now
own six companies with exciting plans o deliver
ultrafast broadzand zcross the UK.

- Healtncare 1%

&
“Anigpaiiads

Reserve power 2%
-Salar 1%

~-Fibre 5%
0 Heslthcare 4%

- Landfill gas ard oionass 9%

ted on the company baiance sheet of Fern Trading Lirmiied
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Our business at a glance

Where we operate
We are proud that the businesses §
wither cur Group rmake a positive :
contribution to scaiety. from:

generaling clean erergy to the /\.\

creabion of romes and e provncen @ i

of gualbity healthcare nirastracture. /}‘

4 gas facilities

Biomrass nower stations

Wing farme

Reserve DOwWear S1anis

Retremert viages

ORE-ad -

-
=

AS we've grown oUr expertise in these seciors in the U<, we've been ateé to use our indusiry knowledge o
Zar

anc wind farms in

ske our expartse o exciting oppartunities overseas, irC.uting Consirucing s

Australia, France, Ireland, Poland and Firlanc




o
o

Our business at a glance

Making a diffevence

We are proud to operaté a2 Group that maxes a
the UK,

generalng renewasle energy, providing guality

positive contribution @ soclety acress

reathcare infrastructure and retirerment lving ard
delvering m gh-<peed broadrand to underserved
araas of the country.

Energy

We currently owr 220 energy sites, producinig
372GW a year. That's enough energy to power ovar
a miller nomes

Cur combnaton o tecrnolegies solar wnd,
resarve power, o iardiil gas

complemeant each ot~er well neping tne L< 1o

> 'omass ard

meet s ereargy targers irrespect ve oF the weather

Thie Fern Comrmurity Fund 1s a soc al enterprise run

oy e Group, woich wor<s 1o distribute cornmunity

furnds generated from our wird farms Thi J/car the
Ferr Cormrmunity Funo has awarded £51 4m 1o (oca
community groups, stpported 13 1o
studerts throuszsh our :tuuent Scno'.azship Furd,
and provided a winter fuel subsidy to 706 resicents

Cdiversity

v are local to the Group's assets.

Healthcare

Our retirerent villages provide nigr-guahty,
contempaorary lving spaces, with 379
accommaodation Jrits currently in place, and
schemes in vanous stages of development offering
over 500 additiona. accomrmadation units

A friendly comimunity 1s at the neart of cur
retrerment vilages, which s whny in our
developments we provide central facilues and a

Fup of socal activity for our residert's

Lending
The loans we made cunng the year have heiped 0
fund the constructior of student accormmodation

and much needea rezdential propertes

We continue 1o extend loans 1o 24 taxi divers and

fleets to enavle them to use elecine vehiclas

red cing Caroon emissions in our capital

Fibre
Through our fbre d vision we are b ‘.U\nq oLt the
fibre Gotic broadband network across the UKL Four
cof our management teams are focussed on
builoing out fibre optic troadband networks for
residential customers ana small businesses, and a
afth is building 2 fibre network to deliver entarprise
connactivity. Our sixth s 3 sofiware development
company cperal.ng in the fitre sector and

providing SErvICEs 1o GLr group companies

Weithin i
retwark providing connectivity to over one rmillion

s division we have plans o Ccreaie a
properues In the next three years, nany of whicn
are in simall wowrs and villages that don't currently
v i for mocerm

Fave access 1o .nternet connectivit,

ways of work ng and r:ommumcatmg

Not orly are our fiore businesses brraing
connectvity to underserved communities, trey are
also generating employment ooport;rnties for
young incividuals via tranng academiegs and
aporenticeshic scnemes, and are c‘rrwr\g diversity in
Telecoms, with cne of our comparres having
launcheaed a numoe” of Initiatives 1o recruit women

Nto the secior

Home building
Cur home buitding division utilses a high

proportion of sustainakie timber frame construction

methods and installs air scurce heat pumps in ai
properties, leading the way in this sector ard

helping reduce Caron emissicns.

it

AR

unna
ae
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Our strategy in focus

ur businesses

Energy
Trrough our energy divison, the Group owns and
operates energy s'ies which supply gas and
elecircity into the network, as well as constructing
renewable energy snes for future sale. Of the 220
energy sites (hat we own and operate, 194 provide
renewahle energy. contnbuting to the Group's
position as one of the largest producers of
renewahle energy from cormnmercial scale solar sites
in tne UK Energy sees sre typically expected to
gererate stacle profits for many years, as such

cwning ard operating these busiresses s atiractive

att
to the Group becadse of tneir potent al to gelive

predictable profts over the long termr.

Ferewabie energy sites generale power from
sustainanie sources and sell energy produced 2ither
cirectly wo large industrial consumers or to the
network Mary of our renewable energy sites also
aualtly for governrrent incentives, which results in a
portion of the generated energy bensfiting from
rates that are "ocked n' for a specified pericg onc
a qualifving se s operator“a ard accred ation has
teen granted T

of the vola

m

tlity inicrg-term energy p.wef reCasts
Az new sites built in the UK do nct guallty for
fistoric government ncentives, we are see ng more
interest ir the rrarket for s tes like tre onas we owr

and coerate

Owring and snerzbing energy stes s a core part of
te0% of

et assets This nart of our Group ras

our Strategy ard currently makes up almost

. .
tre Group's

Did you know?

1 than expected
ally it has the
s over the long-

generated higner returns tnls yee
due o rrarket conditons but Cre
potéerntial to provide staole 7et
term. This combanation

key 1o our strategy t

Balance nisk and return across the range of Group

activ ties to generate targel returns for shareholders.
"Qur energy sites generated over

3,750 GWh of power.”

Cue to

are aole {0 secure

the fgh-quality ena gy sites we Gwn, we
icng-ter financang rom
manstream barks at comoatitve rates to ennance
our retarns whch relps us o delver the level of
retu s our sharak olders exogect

While our rerewsble energy busness siarted life in

ihe solar energy secion the Group has buit

exoerise across other adjacert technologes

inciud ng orshore wind, piomass and lardnil gas
supported by r
backuu nower o

eserve power plants which :;srowde
the Natonat Gria The Groug

trerefore benefits from dwersihcatian witnin tris
part c‘ s, since weaker corditions for
energy production from one ‘echrwc%ogy often resglt

Group &.50
ant bene™t from Its scale in thes sector
over 220 sies,

C proftability if one

*‘ismptcm

site suffers an operationa.

iIf laid end to end, our solar
panels would stretch from

London to Mexico City.
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QOur strategy in focus

lr adaiton to our JK sites the Group is develaping

sites ov rjunsdictions tnat we understand
well These nresent an atractive opportunity as they
Buld on our sector expertise In countres at an
earlier stage of rene
wWe ope wing far
o .ar sites in Frarce ar‘-d Austiraliz. We have several
wind sites under construction n Poland, France

rseas,

wable developrent. Currently

™5 in Iretanc and —rance and

ard Australia

During the yaar we acquired nine reserve power
piants and one energy from waste site. Following
construction, we sald twao wird farms in Finland and
shiortly after the year end we aiso sold Carangton
Point, a lar steir Australia,

ge solar

Healthcare

Througn our healthcare division, tre Group

“at and retremeant uving
. Rangeford,

two retirement vilages in

operates in tne private med-
sectors, Our revrement Lving Husiness
owWnNs
Wiltshire ard Nortn Yorkshure and is currerly

gevelcping three further sites for future aperations

s and cperates

Our private medical business, One Healtr
and operates two orivate nospitais ir Kent argd

Hertfordshire, providing the very best level of care

care owns

in moger, well equppead nospital facilities

Sirce retuning o normal working pate

ceoen an ncregse in the number of pat.e

for thesr own treatment as they face long wa
lsts for NHS treatment Despite the [Fung of
widespread restnctions acress the UK, Covid-19
contiriues 10 affect tre acute care sector with a
strezsea NHY and incressed infection control

measures that remans in pace.

Lending

Lending cortinues 7o be a core part of oJr business

and has prov ded the Grouo with 2 profitable arnd
cash generatve sector over the pas?t twelve yaars,

This well-establishied part of our Groun manly
consiste of property lending, which crovides
short-lerm ﬁnarcmg to expenanced professional
oroperly deveopers, buy-te-let land
ricairg finance, and cevelooment financ

tords seeking
g,
which provides short ard medium tern financing

o

o companies

A =ey benefit of the scale of our Group and of the

cusiness that we have blil up in thig sector ¢ cur

abnty to ritigate risk throug- having a Iargc
~umber of short arnd mediurm term (cans spread

Al
We

across small projects to individuat borrowers
actively manage courternarty risks through

careful borower due digence, taking

oro

undertakng

"Lending continuesto be a

important part of our

business and has provided
the Group with a profitable
and cash generative sector

over the past twelve years.
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Our strategy in focus

security over assets Typscaly on a iirst cnarge kasis
and maintaining conservative loan-to-value ratos

Not all icans wil perform as expecied and these

measuras nelp to minimise the mmpact of

perforrmarace issues on an ndsvicual an. Thsis
furtrer rmiigatec thro
indiviciual borrowers, relative to our
which s ’\Jrrﬂnttv spre
loans, with an average ‘naividua loar of £2 3m,

UG the value that we lena to
total loan ook,

¢ onaverage across 182

Fibre division
Crar fibre divi
cormpares buitdirg fibre networks 10 ihe UK and
one software deveiopment cormpanry

on includes five cperational

Tnrougn cur res dent al Fiore bus resses, we zro

bunding new physical fibre networks for
commurities i the UK and 50 far have built out
fibre infrastructure in underserved parts of Devon,
somersel, Dorser, Wiltshire, Hamps:ﬂwe,
Worcestershire and the horme Counties, We are
aimimg to oass over one rillion homes over e

next th YEa

L

Buildirig trese lare networ<s nyolves connecurg

large datacertres and terepnone exchanges In the

U with nomes and businesses, efectively

B

replac ng the copoeer wires that were lad in the first

hal® of the 20th century. Jurass'c, Swish and

Giganet are vertica.y integrated, as tney both own
the fiore infrastruciure and alsg have the end

customer relaticnshio as the internet service

provider or "ISP7 Alipoirts owns fore nfrastructure
znd will oncoard other 1SPs to the Allpoints network
to seil connectivity 1o the erd cusiomer.

T hrough Vorposs. we ouiid ng a retwork in

L\J

arierprise connectivity direct 1o business
“ustomers, Vorbo ar
fhbre optic cab{es n Londcon since 2021
recenily igurcned a sirgle 10Gbhos product ©
market, recognising that amitious London
busimeszes will quicxly require moare than the *Gbos
connecivity they've relied on o date

N rapid growth in our fibre d vision
since 2018 and we expect his dmswow Yo Ccontinue
55 over time
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The Group expects © rperd anprc xirﬂately £lbn of
capital by 20525 ¢ fulfil its buiid plans and reac

more communities in need of ultrafast broadband.

Home building
COur new horne ‘m.ld'mg buziness, Elivia s a full

service nouse

il cauinng and, develos:rg the
site, and subseguenty sellng the horres to
ndwvidual buyers. Trese stes include a mix of ooer
market and afferdabie houasas and sinve 1o delver
hugh gual by asprralonal kernes. Tne busingss 1s
growing fast wth orojected annual turnover of
£250r and 600 howses nult per year forecasted

within the next 2-3 years
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Directors

The experienced Board of Directors for the Fern Group are responsible for
determining the strategy of the business and for accounting for the Company's
business activities to shareholders. Tney have g set of complementary
commercial, energy sector-related and strategic skills

Baul Lathom

Paul iz Crief Executive of Fern and s responsisle for the day-to-day running of the
Lusiness He is also a3 managirg director of Gctepus Investments Limited ('CI7,
where ne has worked wince 2005 Oi s a key suopler of rezource and experuse
to Fern Pauls aual roe ersures that this relationship works 2ectively ard in the
pest .nterests of Ferm's shareholders. Paul has hac vancus general man gemﬁﬁt

and imerna: consulting roles across a number of sectors and Lrngs witn nim

a wealth of ndustry and busingss experience,

= Heith Willey o e e U

& Keith iz an associate professar of strasegy and entrepreneurship at London
Busiress Schoo. He also hods various non-executive directorshups and advisory
roles at bign growth a=d more matdre comparies. |7 s role as non-exscutive

Y

charmnan ne s respors ble for the effective operation of the Board, as weil
as its governance He brngs to the Fern busness ndependent commercial
experience gamea from s time ir academia, pnvate ejuity investment,

consulting and various rands-on aperatonal roles

Peter Barlow v oo
Peter has cver 30 years exper ence in international financing of Infrasructure and energy.
As a senior executive for inter~ahianal Power, Peter was responsible for arranging over
$12bn of project and corporate funding, a3 well as panking relatonsrips ard treasury
activiies He has spent over 20 years working internationaty for HSBC, Bank of
Amerca and Nomura, finarang acguisitions and greenfield projects in the erergy
and mirastructure sectors His coroination of Board-level financing ana energy
expenence over nurmerous energy sub-seciors, and his zilround knowiedge C‘
al the sectors inwhich Fern ogerates, adds significant value to the operation ©
the Board as well as its strategy formatior and deploymen:

Tien Bethur ™ o0

Tirm is a crartered accountant with more than
g finance director of toth pubuc and private companies  nitzlly he worked

for Price Waterhouse in Birmingnam and Chicago. Maore recertly he was Chief

725 years’ intermauonal experience

Financial Officer of Lighisource Rerewable Energy Lid, a giokal leader in the
furdirg, developmert and long-term oneration of solar photovoltaic projects
T brings extensive financel and accountancy knowledge o the Board as
well a5 an understanding of dyrnamic technology businesses ganed from his
executive positions
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Primoipal risks
Mznagement identfy.

associated with the Grour's

which are inherent cormmercia:
and ‘rom operational

v
k"\
el

buswess Owverall risk exposure is managed across
the Group througn the diversific

botn by sector and geography

Risk
Market risk:

The energy secior is arparigncing
significant iuroulence and there is
a risk that forecast levels of incorme
are not ackieved due 1© charges in
wholesale erergy prices, off-take
coniracts O governmenrt subsidies,
Due o this turbulent environment,
the potential for increased
intervention by e regulat
ERgi

ator s 850

Cnanges in Government policy
rmay esult in reduced rcome
streams within the group Gue to
cddmf‘hal levies

Operatlonai rlsk

Levels of energy produced may
e .ower than anticipaied due tc
sub-opliral weather condr ons
Gr periormance issues with
cguiprnent, which may result in

sigrificantunpianned downtirre.

Financial rlsk-
Reveriues [from energy
generancni or saie proceeds
from tne zale of sites; gens
fror overseas sies a7¢ lower than
ug o ﬁuctua%ions ir
fﬁre an exchange raes

@yppr‘arv‘

Construct;on nsk
Construct an of the s
longer o 15 more costly than
art'cipated d.ae to resource
avaiability orircreased cost of
raw rraweria.s,

2ssess and manage nsks
Dusiness ahjects
strategy Hisks anse from external sources, those

rickz i the market,
risks contzined within the :
ems and proceszes empioyed within the

R

The principa:

tha kelinood o
or remaired thie same.

ior of scuvit es, i

Mitigations

A% ¢ b et s fneme % SetiiE skRbRaTEUR b % B & hesteibbe oeibeesial ofodsvoveeny & o umen xusve 8 vas

. r_‘[)"ltru( tg are entered intc whch £x the income for a

porton of the
« Lorg
In place, such as tne Renewable Ok
{"ROCT schieme. 30% of cur energy ircome was
gene-ated frorm R2C revanueg
« We engsge with the go

energy gaernerated by our sires

ctatality of the weather s mitigated through
czbon of techinclogies and waatior of sites

s Ungredi
diversifi

ris<s that the Group a

actions we lake 0 reduce the pot

-term government bac<ed offtake agreements are
tion Certficaton

srament and the Office of Gas ard
Electricity Markets (OF JFM o contrizute 1o an industry voice
with policy makers wno set future requlatony requirermerts.

the risk, We aisc incluce our assess
f the risk has increased, de

« Regular servicing of assets s undertaker to ensure assets
are kept In good cond:ion ard minirnize the nck tar
assets are unavailable for a .onger pencd

» Tne Grodo enters fixed orice conracts with contraciors
wrere auprocnate to reduce exposure o 1Mcreasing <o

sts.

exposed to

are described telow, alorg with the mt\gati*‘-g
ential Impact o

mert of wnetrer

Creqsed

N2 cnarge

ncregsed (Gue
to volatle FX
rOVETIE NS

NO Cnange




Risk Mltlgatlons
Market rish: . Managpfr ertreg Jlarl ‘s reviews the compentive l'ﬂd”fape

Expectad s3les from customers

are lower than anticpaten due t
ncressed corrpett on from other
DIOVILETS

A chat ge It polcy by e

rf=gu|E 5 in favour of larger
ooerators Coud mpact our aoity
to dehvrsr plannes development,
reducing revenuas ard efnciencies
gainesc from alarcer presence g

Dart icdiar area.

Constructlon risk:
Corstruction of the rnetwark
takes longer or i more costly
than anticipated due to resource
ava:labuty or mcressed cost of
ravs mawerials

Operational risk:
Network servize is interrusted or
unrelaole leadng to potertal loss
of custemers and reputationat
damage.

In target cuild areas wo ensure g.ans do not confl ct wath

cther alermnative netwaork operatars

Mamgﬁrv ert engages croactively wits the Office of
Cornmunicahions and the Goverriment tf) ensure thoe

borefits of smaller operators are well ung

Nlerests are anprochately represented,

arsicod and its

We are an active Oaftmpar.t ny elevantindustry bodies,
part:cu‘;r ly those represernitir g alterrative network
ooerators

*E‘e, Group has cortracied witn g nurnoar Of rﬂ:“@fﬁfrt
suzplars o reduce the exposure 1o any one indmigual
critity, Setector ¢f outsource partners 1s managed
through a detaled procurenrent process with \omg term
wsibility of work allowing partrers © plan inancial and
pecple resources aCtorcirgly

Where sanply cham probierms are expected for crit cal
tems our tearmns generally have 6 months stock of Sore.
cuct and otier materias on nand, and advance order

tec?‘n‘\,at Oulp'ﬁ nt wihluhq \eaJ t\mﬁf

Our netwiorks are built in g resiliznt way with dlv“r
route opt:ons sholld & “a"ure QCCUr in ore route,
Thiz, combined with an ability toidentify and resolve
connectivity ssuas guickly, rm nirmises downtime of the
natworks

Change

(due to mora
compeattors n
the market]

Ircreased (due
tC increas mg
demand §
rescurce m
the sector as

aiternatve
network
prov ders scale
Duld)

pony
foe

No charige

+ e,
%‘hm.?ﬁt::::&:*f&‘ :
wa, u ‘ a;m
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Market risk:

Increasirg inflation and interest
rates lead to a market-wide
affordability ssue, resuitrgn a
drop in property values across all
sectors af real estate. This may
mpact our anility W0 recover a
wart i fult trough a refnarcs

or cal:\
Counterparty rlsk
Loans ray e rrade to unsutable
counercartizs, imoacting cur
abilty 1o recover the 10an taarce
irs full,

The teams pro-actvely manage our positon in the
rrarketpiace and are prepared to enforce where needed if
a loan moves into defaualt

Our toans are mace at conservative loan-to-value LTV)
ratios with a maxmum LTV of 70%

Loars are zecured agal ca. underlying security,
sLch as a charge over the property or other assets of the
borrower These are typically on a first charge basis
EngUre manimum chance of recovery shcutc enforcement
action be resded

Thorgugn due difgence s performed onor 1o writing
Isans, moluding groperty ortana va.ualons and credst
checks dore on borrowers

Where 'oans are written for assets undar construction,
milestones and covenants are put in paEce o ensure

stag ‘

Market risk (Healthcare and

Mat:gatnons

e mkr xR WAL BTRas B ANIXR W W ETEIIARCTRAEE A

fo)
ey

No change

%

ircreased (due
o unstanle
SCONOMIC
clirmats)

. Plamﬂ'mq corserts or undevewoped lanc are opt
Home Buiiding)' max'm'se revenues and reduce the nsc of 105283 on saie
A failin house orices could
‘mpact our abitily 1o generate
expecied revenue from e sale
cf apartments r our retiremerit “Clira
villages ard houses buw thy Zhy
Construction risk (Healthcare e The Groun enters fixed price contracts where approcnate
and Home Building): to reduce exnosure 1o increasng matenal costs .
Coﬂs?:ruct cn takes longer or » Trhie Growo only waorks with reputable 37 parties witn a e
y than anuc pated strong track record of delivering simi'ar crojects No crange
GCUt‘J or
Health and Safety risk s The Croud rrainiaing rooust polices ard grocedures
(Healthcarej: relating to the oroy siIon of medica: services We revew thie
Tre greverhcn of inury or throug~ conducting regulariniernal rspect ors, and are
avoidable lose of ufe of cur aleo sunject o extermal Inspections by regqulatcry LoGies P
caterts s of uimost importance . e E

)

andis cntical to mantanirg a

go ¢resuisticn Liigaton as
aresult of madica. malpractice
could resultin damage (o

ceputalnr and Mcreased CoOsiS

The Grown Fas insdra~ce oolic es in clace o cover
-

firancial losses due to mecical ma praci’ce clams

Mo charge
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Risk Matlgatlons Change
Market risk: +« Where floating rate debtis o pldfe (wriere irterest vares

Anncraase in base rates may in ling wit~ an urderly nig benchmark ratel, the Grouon %
INCredse costs on debt fzail s, enters |nto redging arrangements (o fx 4 porton of these Ircreased
rpacting the Group's abuniy to payrents throughout the term of the facility Hegging {due 1o rse in

service debt az it falls due. arrangements are outl ned in Notn: 21 of the financizl interest rates;
staterments

Ltqmdlty rlsk « Adetaled casn fiow ‘orecast iz prppf«f?d ara rev.ewed

Poormanage™ent of casnwithin by maracement on a montnly bass, incorporating cash

the Group could impac: the availabity ang cast requiremenss acress the Group On &t

Growp's ability to mee: obligations least a quarteriy basis this is shared wiin the Board

as they fali due » The Croup monitors bar< covenants on an ongoing basis m

1o ensure contnued adherence to covenants Wnere
covenants can't be el forecasts are updated for the
lower cash avalab.e as sl of the restriction

+ The Group has a flexbe Grance faciity which can be
drawr on at snort otice to mieer mirmediate pusiness

Mo change

neods
Health and Safety risk: « ‘We have devc"opeo fcf‘ust r‘edltn ard mfrt po*if“'m ir
The safety of our employecs compiiance w itk 15045001 across the Group 1o ersure
and those employed through the we.l-bemng of our staff.
contracts are of paramoun: « Heaitk and saety training .= providec o our staf and
mportance. There is a sk that contractors on a regular basis.

accideris in the workpace could
reuuh 1 Serous injury or deat

ooy a Chief informatior: Secunty Officer (TS0

Cyber Securlty risk: .

An attack on our 1T systems and who i responsibe for data secunty across the Greup and

data could tead to deruption reports quarterly to tre Board i

of our operations and loss of « The CISO works ciosely with our businesses (c ensure b
custormer data. Loss or misuse adequate standards of secunty anc mf-’ 1ation No change
of data ray result in reputationa. management sre met.

camadge, regulatory action under ¢ Ezch of our busimesses that ho[:} customer data has ther

GDPR and ot@nt al ﬁ’wc DWW cejwcafec‘ resaurce for i nd security

[\\

The strategic report was approved 2y the Board of Dreciors on 16 Decernber 202 signed on its Denalf oy,

PS Latham
Diractor
16 December 2022

wESTIE
iﬁit,igwﬂzuw;a
Siie
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Corporate governance

Section 172 {1) statement

The Beard consider tmat they have adrered 1o the

requirerments of section 172 of the Com;{;ames Act

2006 ithe "Act”), and have, in good faith, acted n a

way tha” woud be most Jkely 1o oromote the

success of the Group for the benefit of its membe-s
as a whoile (having regard to all siake~oiders ard

matters set out in secuon 172010a-1) of the Acd

in e decisions taken during the year ended

20 June 2022

In the performance of its duty t¢ promote the
success of the Group, the Board has regarc 1o 3
number of matters, including the ti<ely
consequence of any dedizions in the ong term, and
lstens to t~e views of the Group's key stakehoiders
1’
potentuat impacts of the decisions it makes Tre

to build trust and ensure it fuily understands the
Boarc fulfils these duties parily by delegation to
committees and the boards of subsid ary
wndertakings, who operate witmin a corporate
governance framewark across the Group

At evary Boara meeting a review of riealth and
safety acrosg
perforrance, as weall as legal and «eqgulatory

comphance, 1s un

tre group, Anancial and operatioral

dergken. The Board aiso review
other areas over the course of the financiat year
including the Group's business strategy, key risks,
stakeholder-related matters, diversity and inclusinty,
eavironmental matters, corporate resocmsibility, and
gavernance. compliance and lega: matters.

Principal decisions

We defne prircipa decisions taken oy the Board az
trose delisons that are of 3 strateg ¢ nature a~d
frat are sign:hican: tc ary of our key sta<enoider
groups. The Beard ¢ fol.owing are
exampnes of orincipa’ de,s:chC trrace n the yea

enced 30 June 2G22.

o Evaluat~g ard gec drgte move

IMCreasing wird

3
our renewalies civisior, In August lt“

P PP

Croup acquived a large scale. ready w corstruct
wind site in AJsua\ s aeploymert auens
with the
deveiop rerewanic Ef':ergy sites whch orovige
predctabie, long-term revenue sreams.  he
Board consdered the oppo
tg wd with cur objectives o maxe g post ve

rturity anc how it

hution to the communty and environmeant.,

ihe Group deciged o expand Into our newest
division, house buwiclr“g In May 2022 the Group
acquired Eliwa

a bomes, a fuli-service property

developer, providing services frorn the gaaign,

o the engneenrg ard then final construcuon

o

sure tne delivery of quadity workmanship.
mase and enenng
Imto this new secter nas been wel thought

Drvers “ying the Group's asset
cut with long term growth in mind, The Board
335€536¢

or before

GiIC opportunities within tre
eciding 1o move ahead w th this
acau:siticm, corsider ng how this would impact
exishing businesses withn the divsicor and now
it atgnec with tne Grodc's strategic ob;ecrives to
deliver long-term vave and precictabl

for our sharetolders.

e growtn

Reviewing and decidi=g to move anead wir
ncreasing biaomass operations which is part of
our renewan.es civision In Ociober 2027 the

Group acguired a large scale, waste-to-eneargy
construction sten Scotﬁarﬁ', This de

aligns with the Groun's strategy o

ctoymem
Sritinue o
diversify the Greup, deve

lap renewanle energy

sites which orovide pred crtebe lorg-term

revenue streams, anc provide res e ce agamst

wholesale pricing charnges ir tne LK energy
“he Board <o

and how it aligned with our otjectves (©

make a positve ZonmoLtion to fre community
Zhd environment

market nscered the cpportunity
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« Tre board decided to change audit irms via a
tender process for the year ended 30 June 2022
The Growp had changea significantly sirce the

previcus additors were appoinied ard terefere

we were unable to refaby assess the value for
money we receved Three firms underwen?
the tender process and Ernst & Young LLP were
selected because of their strong commercial

LN arding o our business, efhcient audi

metncoology and valuie for money.

Business strategy

Qur business strateqy is set out on pages 11 to 14 of
the Strategic Report Management prepares @
detailer Group budget wh:ois approved by the
Board on an annual basis and forms the tasis for
the Grouc's resource planning and deployrment
decisions. In maxing decsions concerning the
business plan, the Board has regard first anc
forerrost 1o ite srategic focus, but aise to other
rmatters such as the interests of its vanous
stakenoclders ana the long-term mpact of 13

ctions on the Growp's futare and reputation

Shareholders

Snarsholoer relat ons an-d gererating shareholder
on when the 8
The prirme mediurm by

value is a key considera card is
making strategic cecis ons
which the Group communicates with shareholders
Is through tne annuat report amd financial

staternients, which a'm 1o provide shareholders with
a full understanding of the Group's acliviies and
resuits. This information is published on our website

at www.ferntrading.com.

Employees

The Group's enployees are fundamental to the
overall success of tre business. The Directors futhl
their duty to employees by entrusting oversigh 1o
subsichary Boards which the Chi

SIS an

ef Executive of the
Group aiso

The drecters of the subsid-ary uncertakings
to day decision making,

cornamunications with employees

manage the day
engagement ana

and ersure at people are reated farly arc are
valued with rezpect to pay, benefit ang concitions
s wizh to be

tters affectng their

We fL:ly realise that our empioyee
informed and consuited on ma
work and to be inve vea n probem-solving
affectng therr own areas of mterest and
respons oty The Croup s frimly corrmitted o a
policy of good commuricaton at all .evels and we
arn to establisn a cimate winicn constanty
encourages the cpen flow cf information and

ideas Preserly this includes moniby team briehngs
ata loc:af level and th
nmance indicators fovcriﬂg oulput, cperatng

e puoucation of rorthly key

osis, and nealtn ard safet

The healtri ana safety of our employeses in the

workplace s & continuel focus for the Group, gver
its broad operational cusiness. Trie Direciors review
Health & Safety Re each board meeting to
ensure appropriate po'ucwes NG

portng a

procedures are in

place to protect the heattn and safety of our
employaes and contractors, Wh here are
potentia. defciencies or 1ssues, these are fol.owed

&
up and resolved an a tmely bas.s, with the Board

hav'ng oversight of the actions taken

ources activilies and managemen:
of certam operatcnal actvities 1o external suppliers
Whe e actv tes are cutsourced the 3oard enzures

The Group cuts

that they are managed by reputable suppliers whe
meet zll the rewevant industry ard regulatcry
commitirents as well as treatirg employees fairly
Expected standards are documented in all service
contracts and adherence tot
monitored by Board through therr service

Irvestmerts Limited.

nase are conunually

agreement with Octopus

Suppliers and customers

The Group acts -n a farr manner wite all supgiers
and customers and seeks 1o maina N suong

Thiz s achieved
a fair ard

business relstionships with therr.
by all contracts being negctiated tarough
transparent tender process which includes

as of

assessing tne impact on the long-term chjecty

S
S el
St
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the Group. We review our payment grocessing
times agans: contracts every six months to ersure
suppiers are pad promptly and this informaticon for
e comgany s avallabie on the www.gov.uk

th
website.

The Groun ensares L acts fairly and in a transparent
rnanner to all customears across all divisions and
colve ary dspuies

rd closely moniors customer

services, and actvely engsages to res

Oa
metrics anc engages wiln the manggement team to

understand tne issues (f susiness D(r.om“an = does

noT meet custormears” expectations,

Trie Boara considers Gciopus Investrments Limitea
0 be a key busimess partnar and sunpuer with
r‘erat.oma‘

responzibility for the orovision o-‘

oversignr, financial adrinistration and company

secretansl services,

Community and environment
The provis.on and oparation of sustamasie

irfrastructyrg is at the cenre af the
rateq:«C goals Through it busimess actatios the
OUD seexs 1o make a positve contrbut on i the
community, envrenment ard ecoromy Cur

]
(3]
o

rerewable energy business s hielping the Ul m
its renewable enargy targeis, our private hospitals
throughout the Cov‘d 19
oy provid ng reatmert for non-Covid-19

have supported the NHS
ganderic
NHS catients that cthervwaise could not have bean
carried out, and cur fibre networc wild gve peopie
irn rural commrunites access to mgh-speed
broadoanc,

Business conduct
As Directors cur rtention is to behave respontiby,

ersunnyg manage et C-"F“*E‘ he butin

inTegnty anc in SCCCF”‘S“CS witn e bgh siandards

e expected of a businass

ron mfough Sur PUSINEssS

strategy (outlined on pages 11 1o 1415 10 ogerate :n
n roJsinesses that share

Business ethics and governance
The Soard is responsibie for ensunng that the

actvities of tre Group and i varoLs businesses are

condicted in complisnce with ine law ans
applicable governance ana regulatory regimes, ard
i adnerence with crevailirg best prachice for the

rewevant industry. This inciudes reviewing interral

a that there s an a

cortrois, ensurng

pprooriate
balance of skills arwd experierce represestad on the
Clal stai

Bcaqd, ana ens.nng that the finar mients

]

2

give a trug anc fair view of tne state of 2ffars of the

N

Group. Furtier detail can be fourd in e statement

of directors responsitilities on page 29 In the year

o 20 June 2077 no greas of cancern have bear
flagged in

N this regara

Employee, human rights, social and community
issues, environment policy and anti-corruption
and bribery matters

The Baard's policy on employes, human fiq*‘vts,
soC al ard cortmunity 1ssues, envirormenrt pol:
and anti-corrupton anc onbery matters 15 discussad
in tne Drectors’ Report on page 2%, The Beard
actively promotes a corporate culture that is based

or etnica: values and behaviours.
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Baview of financial statements

The purpose ¢ tris report 13 10 provige additiora

explanatory information on the financial statements.

I7 migasurng oor Derformarce, the firancal

the share price ano may not reflect changes in the
fult rma e of assels or bus nessas cwred oy

the Group

rneasures that we Lse inciude those that nave bee : ,
) DA number of acquunons were masce dur ng ne
derved from our reported results in order o : ‘ . ‘
oyearn incldding rine coeraucnal reserve Dower Siics,
eliminate factors that distort vear-or-yodr :
‘ . o . ) 1 a@waste o energy site under construchion, a
comparisars. These are considered non-GAAR : . . . )
toconstruciion ready wind fanm in Ausals and
financial meas.ires : .
;oseventeen solar 7ooftos sites under construction
Areconcriztion of thesa to the drancial rescls Can P oShortly after the year ena. in July 2022, we sola
be fourd in note 28 of the rotes to the finaraal I Darkngion Pont, a arge solar site i Austral &
statemerts, Dol . . .
I To suppart contrued expansion, we Had ouilt up
The financial staterrents show assets at oost, as such § cash reserves at year end of £256m whicn incuded
they do not reflect the future value that we expectto 1 alarge casn inflow of £97m from placing externar
derive from these businesses To that extent i refnancing 'n Darlingion Poirt pricr to sae
accounting performance may differ materally from 3
(restated) Movement
2022 2021
E'OOD £'000 £000 %
e 711 830 425,302 286,528 E7%
EBITDA 194 916 104 036 G, Esém 87%
Drof‘ ‘Iﬁ b@ Qre tax 47,604 (22 663) 7\” 267 “U%
{emjmg OP frwt 'Jf pr 360,901 385 512 24,611} (6%:
Cash 256,415 172 478 82,937 43%
Ne: deat 793,169 699 440 937239 3%
Neot assats 2,219,448 1 887, 842 331,6G/7 8%
Financial performance POL425m) which was predomimantly driven by 2 84%
Cwerall, the Grodp has reported a orofit before tax of 1 increase .n revenue within cur energy division. This
£476m for the year endad 20 June 2027, which g a growt is two fou, increases energy generation
£70.3m mprovement or the pricr year (2021 ! from having owned/operated one of our biomass
£227m less rastated) Gverall EBITDA increassc by i plants for the ful year ana a large Solar p—%anz i
87% 10 £195m (2021 E104r restated), wch is i Adstraiia reaching commissioning, a sigrufizant
primarily due o increased energy generation as well P oincrease o average energy Lrices over the year due
as increased erergy orices Poto e riisrratch between supply and demand,
N I exacerbated by the ongoirg conflict in Ukraine
Reverue increased by £287m to E7.2m (2021 : “ slec by oIy

"Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortsation




b

31 GOVERNANCE

Group finance review

Revernue growih was strongest in aur energy
divis’or but we also saw a marked improvernent in
reveriue from our retrement villages. This part of
our business has resounded well from the
lockdowns requrec by the Covid-19 pandernic
resporse, selirg 41 units ir the year (an increase o
S2%) and an ncreasing N revenue of £7.5m to

E20.4m (2021 EL12 7y

Reverue frorm our le
25% to £42m (202

loar pock over the year as cash was made available

ding division saw a drog of
1. E57mrt dug to a smaller average

to grow other parts of the business,

I or the year were n Lne with
our expectations, with the ncrease prirmariy driven
by increased coerating costs « cu Abre divsion as
it has expanded Refiranoing extenal debt to
3eCUre IMEroves Terms over the past two years ras
contributed to a decrease i interest costs of £2 5m
o E33.6m (021 F2E1my)

Incuded it the results thus year 1s & profit of £28m
recogrised on the sale of two wind farrs 'n Finiand

and a realisation of £1.6rm of ceferred consicaration

w

or satar sites soud N pravious year

Financial position
Continued shareholder interest ard investrrent has
row 1o £2.219m (2021 £1.888m
gl reyeaf erded 20 June 2022, we
120m shares (2021 150m; for a tots!

on of £204m (2021 £2 3.7m). The
comparative year numbers inciuce £2.9%3m of

seen net assets g
restate

issued
considerat ¢

consigderat on relat S to aroug resTuciur ng

Net current aszess of £808m: (2021, £€53%m restated)

rm, reﬂect:mg tre reduction in
"

have increased oy £245
extenal finarang and

NCrEasa 17 work N progress
witnin the fbre ard howse buleng dv sions Gur (can
boo<r pr’o#-e'ty ending nas decreases by 6% 1o

£36im 28

N and cash eguiva erts as at 30 June 2022 were
—gbhm (2020 EL7Em} Cask generated from

operating actvites decreased to £42m (2021
£342m; whicr has been utlized atorugside externa.
long-term financing and capital raised by rew share
iI25ues 1o grow the busing

substantiailty into the hore broadband sects

35 We have nnveste d

or over
tre past four years wrich wil reguire further capital
expenditure over the ~ext 3-5 years, ncreastg our

diversiication across 1eCiors.

Of the cashk heio at year end, £211m was held in

our energy, home buitlding and 9ore sunsaiaries,

where thers are a numper of consirac tior‘ ard
infractraciure proects under way, reguiring cash to
be readity availaole for stage payments due inthe
rmonths after year end

Goodwll, at £545m 12021 £567m restated],

contrues to be a significant nurber or the

calance sheaet and ances on tre acguistion of some

ocLsineszes Acguirco businesses, for exarnple

renewable energy s fos, often have a market value

in excess of the company's net assets, reflectir g
e reliabe future incerre stireams Accoun
corvenrtion requires that only dentifatile assets are
named on the galance sheer so tre gocournits
canet record the baiance of toe additioral market
value which comprises the future profis that sites
are expectec w celiver Tre additonal vaue in
excess of the value of fixed assets themselves (such

as zolar panelsl s recognised as goodwil.

Put simpuy, te market vatue of the energy
generation busiresse

busimeszes) reflects the
profits, not the cost of

< {or indeed any operavcnel
alue of future expected

mpu buying

v wvind turs nes. We pay

tangble atsets
such as soiar parels o
e for the siag we acadie, which may
of identFatie assets such as the
SGiar peres arc 50 generaes good
essantia ly represents the value o

future incorre streamns, Locdwll recod

gradLaly be writen off, ypcaily o
wag reiurns are reatised.

Site, 45 expe
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Lector performance

Energy
As economic activity and global demand rereaszed

throughout the year, 30 oo aid wholessle energy
prices, anven oy movements in comrroadlty prices,

whicn resaltec i e gverale ncrease 1nraverue
earned acress our energy sites. These miar«e ;
factors have resuted ir an increase in revenue of

847% 10 £E593m {2021 £3227)

roerergy revenue. Overall tota,
operaling cosis increased oy £230m to £327m

FY2022

Production

{MWh)

Bicmass 1,050,038
Landli Gas 240,226
Regerve Power 403,355
Solar 554,858
wWind 851,214

Total 3 099 690

(2021 £298m restated], partially drven by increased
2 costs where E120m was incurred at our

-r-

biemass s.tes and £93m at our reserve power

t-“.

the prices for raw materals have increased, o0
average, by 69% cue 10 an increase in the supply
costs Tre combined cost of sales for the reserve
power and romass sites increased by £110m o
£217m (2021 107w it should be noted that the
revenue generated by the normass and reserve
power sites increased oy £192m dunng the year to
E£353m (2020 £1€1m,

FY202% FY2022 FY2021
Production External External
{MWh)} Availability Ava:labllity
84.6% 82 2%

97.9% 5/.6%

141,086 94.2% 92.0%
517112 97.7% 96.0%
90.5% G3.1%

2 682, 019
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Healthcare

Healincare operstions contributed £46m
(2021 ££2mi 1o Group reverues for the year
reflecting the impact of increased revenue in
Rargefard. Sales of apartrents at the retirement
villages have rencunded wel frem the lco<downs
reguirec by the Covid-19 gandemic response,
seling 41 units in tne year lan ncrease of 52% from
2021 and increasng revende by £76m to 220.2m
{2021 £12.7m}.

Lending
Revenue from lending decreased by 214 o £47m
(207;t E57m) prirrarity due fo a smaller average

loan pook for 2022, wnich resulied in a decreased
revenue strearm for the year The total loan cook
reduced y 5% to E361m at tne year end (2021
£380m) Trus redocticn ia the loan boox enatle

a5 0 be avalabie for opporiunities scrass other

"

sectors within the Group nzlucing acg.isinors and
consrcton Tne make-un of tne loan book nas
shified sligitly where we have issuad a higher
nurmiser of smaler loans within the residenia:
sector, aT wel as more larger lcans in the

developmen: sector and the commercial secior
E&ITDA for the tending divisior decreased 0 a lpss

of £E87m from a profit of neariy £im n the pro
Is

yeaf‘ This movement reflacts a provisior of £25rm
me loar book agamnst loans to reserve power siies

and a provsion agamst a healthcare loa~ of —‘4
e

In the year to June 2022, 239m was orovaed

against ioars versug £21m in tne prior year.

Fibre

As a reiatvely rew dvision, all the fbre busnesse
aren e buid prase and are start. g 1o add
CUsICTErS J!me 2022, the

O romres We

to ther networks By 3
divizcn nat owlc passed over (50,0
to conarue fc-f a further
-5 years as we exparc the fibre networks,
Although buldng a fi

and teads to a physical

andcipate tme bolld stage

3sset on palance sreet, the

ore network s capital intengve

division 220 ncurs large opéraing éxpenses as e

busirasses scale therr operations end gevelop

rnarket presence. Overall thie d vision reported an

EBTOA wss of E55.4m (2021 £23 5m loss), wihich
1 Lire with exoectatiors and reflects the

gavelonmental stage of the divisior.

As we buile these netbworks out, the assets will be
recogrisec ¢n the batance sheet at cost which

carnot inciude future value which s expected @ e

gensraied as the assets have hean interally
enarated. This is different to the

tre future valle exgected o

LLJ

share price wherz

kO

be generated frorm e

acsets s ncllded

Home building

Euvia Homes was acquired in May 2022 2rd has
trerefore hiad Jrmited impact on the firaroal
performance during t-z year. The Dusiress i
forecast 1o deliver E/8m reverue and £5 5m
EBITDA for the year ended 37 June
of 2023 ndicaie the pusimess

PO2E. Resyuits
2023 Resuis

< proadly performiing in ine wito expectations

Funding and liquidity

Jar strategy ‘< to secure long-term Tnancirg at
conservative levels from ma rsiream banks to
enhance rewurns fror our rerewable energy

3. At year end we hao £1, =)4ém of

o with £441lm ©

bus.ness
external proiect financ

headroom avallabe

Tris enablas us to acgurre busnesses trat the
mar<et censidens 1C Nave stable characterisucs such
as Drediczabie cost hase, revenus sireams,
overament incentves or proven Echnology ard as

((\

cr have lowe: returns that

be mzu-‘ﬁcsem for ¢

w

our sharabolaers. 1 a.30 a.ows us

flex o

wyn fFrancirg our businesses and managing
elieve trat faing 1o ad

cash ‘flow We b

AQ{""KVT M’/ 80% of our interest pa,ac

and therefore we are not s grnitcant

without leverage woula
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the current interest rate volatiity We cortirually
tthey

ttive and octirised for the needs of the

review financing arrangements o ersdre tha
are compe

DLSMest. 1O ensure cash s managed In an agile

manrern, we mrantain g fliexible france faciaty

wnlch can e drawn down or repaid 1o mect

imrrediate busness needs.
Looking ahead
The Group has rebounced well from the effecis of

the Covid-19 pandemic ard has odtperformed
expectauons Walist the current cconomnic outioox
15 one of chalenge and uncerta nty, we anticipate
¢ due to the

Hnima. mpam Or Curresult

predicizile revenue strearme and cost base, and
essant al nature of our actwites. Coupled with the
diversification we have buslt up across the business,

we are positioned strongly for theze turbulert

times ahead

We continue 1o cay parucular attention to the twin
of nsing interest rates and swrgiNg

both in terms of lendirg ara portfolio

challenges
nfation -
managemert. Thase trards impact ail areaz of the
Group's buziness and are ukely to rerrain for tne

foreseeabie future, so we remalr dssciclined n our
nvestmert apcroach, continuing 1o monitor the

atuaticn carefully and taking a prudent approach to

any current and emerging risks.

We are positive apout the continued opoorturity
for growth and continue to beueve that the
busmnezs 15 positioned well to take advartage of
graowth opportunibes across its core business
areas Energy. lending and house puilding
aperations are well establisned in the market and
continue to rrake excellent progress with rabust
performances N the new hnancial ye
our planred strategy, since the year end we sold a
large sofar farm in Austral'a for 2 small profit, with

future

ar. N ine with

rew Cpportunities

proceeds beng redeployed irto

Degloyment into finre continues to roll out in ling
with expectaions and the Group has now passec

rmore than 150,000 homes by our fibre networks

[V}

ales actvy 'n our heaitnCare civison rernaing

with nearly 40% of anrual sales budget

stron g
J

v compieed ar reserved across ad $es as

(&}
P

Anricurced wiltnn U auturnn statement as part of
the 2023 Finance Bdl, the UK Gover~ment will
enact a 45% windfall levy UElectncily Generator
Levy” or "EGL) an wholesale energy markes
revenues in excess of E75/MWh Ths s expecied to
om 1 January 2023 to 37

The exact legistation wil be publisne

apoly to the Group f
March 2028
in mid-Decempber 2022, cut based on the mtial
release an mpact analysis nas been performed

as at 30 Septemoer 2027 We estimate the impa

to be a drop in vaiuguonr of a{)proxsrr-ately P45m
for tne sites affected, which coninbuted o a

se i the share price 1 17700 in

2‘Up decrea
ember 2022

g ratz strong operating retums

from our estabushed divisions for the coming years,

anticipated cutfiows for our

ts The
ther buld ohaze in ine

-term stfafﬂg/ and we anticizate

construction phase asse nealthcare and

fibre divisions are well in
with our lang
strong returns over te pext five 1o seven years

upor rraturity.

PS Latham
Director
16 December 2022
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2022

The directors present their report and the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2022

For a surmmary of the Group's results, refor to the

ol

Group finarnce revicw on page 2

The drectors have not recommearded payment of

The direc
durimg the year and up to tno date of
financia!

tors of the Company who were in office
sgrirg the
statemenis were

PS Latham

R Willey

T

it

Barow

o rote 23 i the hNotes to trne fimancial

Refer te the Strategic Report on pages &

Refer to the Straiegic Report on page 17

rage 2.

rrrarervarninuaes

The Croup's oojectives anc policies on financia: risk
rr'ar:ager.v:ent irc.uding irformauon on the
exposure the Group to credit nsks, Wguadity risks
znd mafket rizks are set out in ricte 21 to the
firancial statemerts. Tre Group s pnincipal rzks are
set out 1 the strategic eport on pege 16,

As parrnitied by sechion £34¢ (11) of the Companies
Act 2086, the directors have elected o disclose
irformancn recures 0 be in the drectors recor:
by Schedule 7 o the 'Large and Medium-sized
Comparies and Groups [Accourts and Reporis)

Requlations 2008 i the strateq.c report

Tre Board recogrises that & corporate cuiure
based o sound ethical values and behaviouwrs s an
assel ne Group endeavours 1o conduct its
business with -ntegrity, in an amical, professional
and respons.ble “nanner treanng our emMp.oyess,

cUstemers, SUptUeTs and parness with courtes

Apgications for ernpioymert by disablea perscrs
zre given full and fair cors. dv—rat"m ‘or gl

¥aCaNCIes, having regan a
ard abitmies. Soould 3 person cecore disanad

while ritne Group’s empoymert, every effort s

Cthem im ermpoy™iect g

]
{0

aliernatve raining 85 Necesidry
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PN s

We fully realise that our employees wisn 10 be

nierred and consulied on matters afecung ther
wOrk and to be invezlved ir problem-solving affecting

their own areas of interest and resconsio b

The Groun s frmly committed to a pe
commurnicat:on at all leve.s and we airm to
a clirate which constantly encourages the open
flow of informaton ard ideas Presently this
includes maonthly team brefings at a local ie
the pushcation of manthly key performance

ve! ard
ndicators covering wutput, eperating costs and
neath and safety.

PN

The Group has in place an agreement witn Octopus
[nvestmerts Limited to prov de services to e

d oper
admiristration, compa

Group coverin tionat oversight
"y secrataral ang cormnpany
accouning

Y S S BRI

The Board agoptes a formal environrental, social
("ESGT polcy on
Septernber 2020 The Group recognises tne
ed 1o conduct its busi—ess, In a manner that is
responsible to the

and corporate governance |
30
ne

ervironrment, vw‘ﬂrever nassible

As a low energy user, the Compary has elecied nat
to disclose data rgy and carban Lsage.
Ferr Trading Limited is the only Comrpany in the
Croup tnat meets the reporting criteria and

therefore no infermation is provided for the Group

on ts eng

as a whole

The Grouc's has an Anti-Bribery Poucy which

nlroduced robust procedures to ensare Tull
compliarice with the Bribery Act 2010 and to ensure
that the Fighest standards of professional ethical

conduct are maintained.

In accordance watn tre recommendarons of The UK
Coerporate Governanee Coae, tne board nas
considercd

sta'f of the Group or manager of the

the arrangements r pidfe Lo encourage
concerns, in confderce, win n trer crganisaticn
aboit poisibie
reporang or olhier matlers It

rnoropriet es i matiers of finanaal

15 satishen that adequate
independant

investigation, and folow-or achion where necessary,

arrangements are in place © allow ar

to take place within the organisation
We are committed to acung ethcaly an

mtegnty in &l our busImess de Lrg ard

relationssips and o imolemeanung and enfereing
effectve systems and controls to ersure mogern
slavery 15 net ta<ung place anywnars ir QU owr

business ar inany of oar supply chains, consist

with cur obi.ganions unaer the Modern Slavery Act

ent

2015 We expect the sarme rmigh standards from ali

of our contraciors, supphers and ot
gartners. As part of our contractm

=] o g
ko) j
Q
o

expect our suppiers 1o comply wi
Slavery Act 2015

Tre directors are res
Anrual Ren

porable for preparing the

hort and tne Dnancial statements in

accordance with apsl:cdme law and regulat or,

Company law reguires the cirectors to prepare

financial staternents for each financial year. Under
that .aw the directors nave prepared the Group and
Cormpany finarcial statements in accerdance with

Urited Kingdom Generaily Accepled Accounting
Fractice {United Kingdom Accounting Standards,
g FRS 102 "The Financial Reporiing
epJblic of

COmprisin
Standard applicable in the UK anc
Iretand”. and apglicable law). Under company law
the directors must ot approve the firanc:al
staterments uniess they are sat:shed that they give a
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true and fairr view of the state of afa rs of the Grouo

and Comsany andg o
dCom
a

rcial sta

the proft or loss of the Groug

|
an cany for that penoed
fn tements, the directors are requ red o

+ seect sutanle accoortng pol ces and tman apoiy
themr consistently;

s stzte whetrer applicacie United Kingoom

Hals! %R; 102, rave

.—rj

NG Stanaaras,

o maxe judgements and accourting estimaes that
are reasonable and orudent; and

» prepare the finarcat statemenie on the c:r‘.g

concern Dasis Unless i s inappropnate
presume that the Groun and Corr~parwy Wil

continue 1IN Business

e directers are a.so resoonsble for safecuard g

s

~e assets of the Group and Company «

-

&
or tak.r"g regscnac.e steoss for tre preve:
3]

CL

etect:on of fraud and oner irregularitic

The directors are resporsible for keening adecuate

accourting records trat are suificient to show and
explain the Group ana Cormpany’s transaci'ons and
gisclose with reasconanie accuracy at any tirme tre
fi f i nd

comply with tne Compamc—s Act 2006,

Tre directors are resoonsiole for t

and integriiy of the Cempary's we

irte Joited Firgdom governir g the oreparanon

amr;? disseminatior of francia. statements may aifer
o lesisianer 1n other Junscictong

As permitied by the Articles of Association, the
drectors have the benefit of an indemr-ty which is
a qualifying third-party indermn:ly provision as
defined oy section 234 of the Companies Act 2006,

The ndemnity was in fcree throughout the last

francial year and is currertly in force

each director in office at the date the

Sirectors’ Report 15 approved:

g the diretior is aware, there -5 no reloevant
a.dt inforiraron of wher the Group anc

Cornpany's auditors are unaware, anc

o they have taken ail the steps that they ought

to have taker az a directar in arder 1c make
therrzelves aware Of ary retevant audit
rformaton and 1o esiablish that the Groun and

Companys auctors are aware of that informatan.

The< confirmatonis given anc snould be n.terpretec
in accordance with the provisions of section 418 o
the Cornparies Act 2006,

onted In 2022

have inaicaed their willngness @ o reappontad

rmst & Young _LP naving been apo

=)

‘or ancther term and wiill be progosed for re-

apao ntrent i~ accordance wih section 485 of tne

Compan es Act 2006

The Directors recort was approved by the Board of
2022 ard sgned on s

Directors on 16 December

tenalf by

PS Latham
L‘wector

i
i
1
i
i
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Iindependent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Cpindon
Wa rigve andited the hnancial statements of Fern
Tradirg Limited {the P any') and ts
subsidiaries (the “Groun') for the year eroes 30
sLne 2022 wh ch comprise tre Group St

arent Co

alernant o
Comprehensive Income, e Grodp and Parent
Company 3a'arce Sheel the Group Staterrert of

~
[

oo

as™ Dwows, the Group and Farent Statzimen
Changes 1 zquily and the related notes 1 ¢ 29,
mcludmg 3 sumnﬂary of sigrehicant accounting
colic’ez The finan

seen appiedn ther ¢
and Uried Kingaom
ncluaing FRS 102 7
Standard anpicable

Irefand” (Uniteg K
Accountirg Pract.ce)

al reporting framework that nas
oreparaicn s acpiicable lew
cocountng Stendards

Fe Frnancial Reporting

in fhe UK and Republc of

gdo”w Generaly Accectaed

In our opnion, the finarnc al staterments.

« gwve a true and “air view of the Group's and of the
Farent Company’s affairs as at 30 June 20272 znd
of the Groug's profit for the year tnen ended;

+ nave been properly prepared in accordance with
United Kingdom Gererally Accepted Accounting

« N3VE Deen prepared In acoordance with the
requirements of the Companies Act 2006

Basis for opinion

accordance with

g (UG (15As (UK
and applicable law. Our resscns*b;mles under those
standards are furtner descrbac in the Auditor’s
responsiniites for the aLdit of the financal

We conducted our augit
Irternanonal Standards on Audstin

staterrents sectior
incependent of tne

of our report. We are

Group in accordance wiln the
atmcal requirements that are reevant @ our audit of
the financial statements in the UK, inciuding the
FRC's Ethical Standarg, and we have fulfilled our

cther ethica

L responsibilites in accordance with

these reguire ments

N Aﬂ S

We Delieve that tne audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and apg-ogpnate & provide a
pasis for our opirion.

Conclusions relat ‘mg o going conoern
In zud ung the Hnan
concluded tat the d.reczors'
concern basis of account' ng ir the prep

tre Frianca. statements s appropriate

Based on the work we rave performed, we Rave

notidentifed any rnatenal uncerta rhes relating o
L5 or conditions that, indradually or
ant doubt on the Group andc Parent

“ohecivey,

o

may Cast s grific,
Company's apility 1o Continue as a goimg CONcern
for a period of twelve manths from when the
financial staterments are authonsed for ss.e

Cur responsioiit es ard tne responsbilities of

the directors with respect (o going concarn

are described ir the relevant sect ons of this

recort. Mowever, because not all future events or
conditions can be precictec, this stalemeant 1s r:ot a
guararea as ta tne Group's aoilly 10 Conunue as 3

going Condcern,

{Other information

The other information comprises the infarmation
ncluded i the arnual report, cther tnan the
financal statements anc our auditor's report
tnereon The directors are responsioe for the other
informatior contained within the annuat report

Cur opinion or e financial statements does rot
cover the other informat.or ard, except 10 the
exten: otherwise explicitly stated in this repory, we
ac not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

Qur responsitility is 1o read the other in‘formation
and, in doing so, consider wheiher the other
nformation is matenally :nconsisient witk the

financial staterrents or cur knowiedoe obtained in
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

the course of the audit or otherwise appears to be  ; » certain disciosures of Directors’ remuneration
materally risstated |f we identify such mater'al !
inrcornsisterncies or apparent materal misstatements,
we are reguired to determine whether this givas rise
to 3 matenal misstatement in the inanciat

specifed oy taw are not rrade; o

= we have not receives zil the inTormation and

exp.anat:ors we regu re Tor our audit
i

staternents themselves. I, based on e work we : Responsibilities of directors
have performred, we concluge that there 1z 2

As exolamed rmore fully 10 the Directors’
re_apf)rcmm-

matenal misstatermenrt of the other informanon, we ‘ k
‘ - ies staternent set out on pages 29 and
are reqlired 1o report trat fact

P OE0the Directors are responaile for the preparation
We have nothing to repcrt in this regard Poofthe hnamcal staterrents and for bemng satisfied

Pothat they gve s true and fair v ew, and for such
Opinions on other matters prescribed | 5 cortro as the Dir

ectors determine 1§

3 ) :
by the Companies Act 2006 D onecessary to arahia the nreparat on of franca,
In cur opinion, based o~ tne wor< andertaen in Postatermnents that are free from matenal
the course of the auat ! orisstatement, whetner due to fraud o error

ne nformation given ir the Strategic report and 1 In preparing the financial statemenis. the Direclars

the Drectors’ report for the financ:al year for are resgonsbie for a3seisng the Group's and the
wiich the hnancial staternents are prepared is { o Parent Cor ipany’s abeiy to conurde as e going
cons sient with the financ'al stater~ents, and P concern, dsclosng, 2s applicable, matters relaten
i o going corcern eng using the going corcern
« the Strategic report and Direciors’ report nav : JOIng © 9 _‘g ‘
! basis of accountng urless the Direciors either
been pre rd'@d In accordarce wih apuwcabt )
: or the Parent
legal recuiremznt . )
: t ase operatons, or have no

[SRcte )

Biatiers on which we ave required to :

repor: by exception N S . .
e ‘ s 7 ® 1 Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit

ir L)’I? light of the knowiecge and understanding i ! of the financial statoments

tne Group and the Parent Compary and its

i Our objecuves are to obtan reascriable assurance
environment aptained in the course of the audit, !

- - . about whether the fnancia, staterments as a who'e
we nave noticentfied matenal misstatements o
are free irom matenal misstaternent, whether due

—~

e Strategic report or Directors’ feport

]

,—r

fraud or errcr, and to 1ssuUe an auditor's report

We have rothng to report in respect of the trat noludes cur opinion, Beasonable assurance is
a hrgh level o assurance, but is not a guaraniees that

mrparies Act 2006 recuires us o repant o you f an aud™ corducted 1In accordance with 1SAs &

foliowing matters in relauon 1o whichk the

K3

0 OUr CoImIon. will awways getect a marer al misstate~ert when

axisis Misstalements car arse from fracd or errar

p

¢ GOEQUATE ACCOUNUCNY recs as Fave rot b
and are eoradered matena

zggregate, they coula reasonably te expecied o

A
irfluerce the ecoromic cedsions of users taken on

+ e Parent Cormpany Tnancisl statements are not tre bass of "hese Arancial statemants

N agresraant with the sccount NG reccrds ano

returns, cr
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Explanation as to what extent the P e obtaning an understanding of policies and
audil was considerad zapable of procedures ir place regaraing compliance
detecting rregularities, Including
fraud

with laws ana regulations, includ ng how
oTp.ance with such pohcies s menitcred

and enferced, octainng an understanding of

Irregulanties, Inciueng fraud, are instarces of non-

rmanageTent’s process for idenufying and
responding to fraud nsks, including prograrns
and contrals established to address risks

compliance with laws and requiztions We des gn
procedares i line with cdr “esponsio dies, outlined

slhove o detect regulannes, ncloang Faud, The
nsk of Aot detectung a material misstaternent due 1o ioentifiec, or otherwise prevent. deter and
: detect fraud, and now senior rranagement

raud is h:gher than the ris< of not detecting one
resulting from error, as frand ray nvolve deliberate mMonitors those programes and controts;
concealment by, for exarmple, forgery or intertiona; + review of ooard meeating minutes in the cenod
misregresentghions, or througk coduscon, The

extany o whniich our procecures are capable of

and ug o date of signing

+ We assecsed the sasceptibilty of the Group's
detecting rregulantes, inciuding fraud s detalles W assessed the suscentibilty ¢ e aroUp
Anancial statements o material misstatement,

hetcw. dowever, the primary responsiouty for the
preventior and detect.on of fraud resrs with ho
those cnarged with governa the entity ard

inciuding now fraud might occur by helding a

discussion withun the audit tear which included:
managemert + aenvfication of reiated parties,

« uncerstanding the Groun's busiress, the
CoNtre. ervironment and assess ng e irherent

Cur approach was as “ollows

« We obtained an unuerstanding of the teg land

risk for relevart assertions at tre sigrn:hcant
regulatory framewaorks that are applicable to the 7

[ofete] evel incluc 5¢ STk
Group ana determimed tnat toe most sagr‘\ﬁcaﬂ account evel incluaing discuseions with

are those that relate to reporu~g framework (FRS
102 and the Comrparies Act 2006)

rmanagement tc gan an undersanding of
Hose areas of tne fArancial statements which
were susceptinle o fraud, as igentified by

« We undarstood Pow Farn Trading Lirnited is maragement; and
comrplying witn those frarmewcorks by making
anquires of management, those charged with
governance and those respons ble for legal
and corrphance procacures as to any fraud risk

» consigered the controls that the Group ~as
established o address risks icentified by
the gntity o7 that otherwise segk o prevent,

‘ deter ¢r detect frand incuding gainirg an
frarmewors within the entity, iIncluding whether 39 M

understanding of tne entity level contrels and
a formal fraud risk assessment is comoleted. We 4 J

. porcies tnat the Group applies.
orrosorated cur enguiries throagn review of the

» Based on tn's understand ng we desgned aur
audit procedures to identify non-cerrplance

following documentst.on or perfarmance of the

following procedures

with such laws and regulaticns F‘-ur oroced.aras

» obtain'ng an understanding of entity-leve!
invoived testing of journat en th’CJg"‘

cortrols and considerirg the influence of the

journat analytics fools, with fo on maral
cortrol environment;
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

journals, large or unusual transactions, or journals

meeting our defined risk criteria based on our

understanding of the business; tested accounting

estimates for evidence of management bias;
enquiring of members of senior management
and those charged with governance ragarding
their knowledge of any non-compliance

or potential non-compliance with laws and
reguiations that could affect the financiat
statements; and inspecting correspondence,
if any, with the relevant licensing or regulatory
authorities,

A further description of our responsibilities for the
audit of the financial statements is located on the

Financial Reporting Council's website at
www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This
description forms part of our auditor's report.

INT Rt P ese §

AR S

This report is made solely to the Company's
members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3
of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006. Our audit
work has been undertaken so that we might state

1

to the company's members those matters we are
required to state to them in an auditor's report and
for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone cother than the company
and the company's members as a body., for our
audit waork, for this report, or for the opinions we
have formed.

E‘/\Nﬁr&% fc_i_()

Michael Kidd (Senior statutory auditor)

for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLF Statutory
Auditor

Betfast

20 December 2022




4 1 FINANC STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2022

Group profit and loss account for the vear ended 30 June 2022

irestated)

2022 L2021

e Note £'¢00 £000
'“rurhnév;} § o E ar e i R A R e @ a8 et N : 11830 o 4251302‘”“

(‘c lo SAES (410,883) (221 ?77]
Gross profit T T e mmmmm—m—— 309'947  opapen

,i-rjm Mustrative expenses (258,251) {231,844
Operating profit/{loss) - 2 aze’6 (27819

Otacr income 1 3,550 D454

income from ottor Nxed asser nvesiments 5,249 449
Share of operatnng proht - joint venture - 1,755

@]

29,533 28,568
Otrer interest recevable and simitar income 130 997
Interest payable and sirnilar charges & (33,554) (""6 067J
Prohtl(loss) before taxatlon S wm;? 604 (22 663)
Tax o0 orofit/iloss) 7 (1.6 294) {8.349)
F;;o;ntltloss) farth-e hnancnal yearwnmw S 31,310 . (51012) .

FProfit on disposat of subsid.ares and ;oint venture:

i

Attributable to Fern 37,932 {27.005)
Mmonty :nterest (6 622) (4,007
31.310 (31,012

Ail resulis relaie 1o comiruing achvities, Note 26 details 1ne prior pericd acjustments
Group statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2022

{restated)
2022 2021

£000 EQ00

B RER B e e R R LSO 2 e AR

1310 (L0

e e s Sohndh o b o e

Prohtl(loss) for the nanc:;l if;ear

Other comprehensive income

Moverments in cash flow hedges 77,985 44983
Foreign excharge gain/lloss) on retranslation of subsidiaries 18 561 (333)

Other comprehensive i income for the year 96 546 44 650

Total c;:mprehenswe income for the  year 127 856 13,638 '

Attributable to
« Owners of the parent 134,478 17,645
« Non-controlling interests (6,622) (4,(_)07)

127,856 13638

eSO |
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Group balance sheat s at 30 June 2022

AR TE A SHABTELL  a¥has funn oo Y Vet VETRL S A RELOERRY TS NVIRRIT S B

Fixed assets

JUNE 2022

Meote

A A o o s TR TET AR

2022
£'000

EPRIING PR NHALE AR RS hhh 4 Tn T 57T

{restated)
2021
£000

S

Irtangible assels 5 557,708 576,739
Tangitye aszets 9 1,893,430 1581682
Irvesiments 1 35,452 11,000

""" - 2a8es5%0 2160421
Cur‘re“ntré.s‘seis : o R
Stocks 12 184,479 94711
Dabtors inctuding F138m (2021 16 1) 13 623,161 558,602
due 2ler more tran one yaar)

Cash at bank arg iz nand 11 256 415 17/ 478
S 1064055 865,191
CredltorS' amountsrtr’;lrll;g due wnhln one year ‘ 1 (256,152} . (¢02 OEQ) V
Net current assets 807,903 66313
Total assets less current llab:lmes M3 294493 2”,727352,553
Credltors amounts faElmg due after more than one year 15 h (992 425) o f903 "39)
Prov:smns for”l;;hﬂl!mes B Af 7 (82,620) V (4! 3/2;7
Netassets ' 2,215,448 1887842

Capital and reserves

Calleg Lp share capiat 18 161,662 149,676
Share prermiurm account 364,882 173118
rAerger resarye 1,635,569 1,440,257
Cash flow hiedge rescrye 63,006 (14.979)
Frof: ard loss ancourn: (Z 770) 136,049
Totall shareholdérs fuaés ---------- 2 222,349 7 71,7884,1‘2‘1‘
Nor-corrollrg nterests 2,901 3721
Capitalemployed ' 2,219,348 1887842

Mote 2€ detals the prior pernad adjustiments,

3

Lh

d finarcia. staterrents o0 Dages
2 a~d are sigrned on therr behalf b

PS Latham
Cirector

Registerea rumrber 12631636

wC 92 were approved by the Board

o drectors or,
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Company balance sheel as at 30 June 2022
2022 2021
ot .. E000 000
F:xedassets Lo e s s A R 08 <A B0 R
Investments 10 2 539 978 2,116,366
Currenf assets” 7 7
Cetrors 13 39,888 50,383
Cash at bank and in hard 6,422 1,523
. 46310 51,905
Credltors amounts faillng due w:thm one year T 14 7 N (44§)M o (?? 9('4; )
Net current assets A asser 28982
Total assets less current l|ab|l|ties S 2.585;39 o P 14% 248 '
Net assets T 2 5?5“5;9 2. 145,348 B
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 15 161,662 149,67
Share prem urn acoount 364,882 173,118
Morger reserye 1,986,457 1.791.145
Profit ard (o accomn! 72 838 51409
Totalshareholders’ funds M 2,585,839 2145348
Tne Company nas elected to take the exernpucn undger section 408 of the Comparnies Act 2006 not to

present the Company profit and loss account Tre profit for the financial penod dealt wath ir the financial
statements o° the Corpany was £236,742 000 {20211

These financ ai statements o pages

and are signed on their behaif by

PS Latham
Chrector
Registered number 12601638

os5s of 2157504 00

OJ

35 to 92 were aporoved cy the Board of direciors on -
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Sroup statement of changes In eguity for the vear ended 30 June 2022

Called up
share
capital

R e

R R e e

Balance as 4 138435

2020 a5 wtated;

Prc senod

premium

E'000

Share Cash flow
hedge
reserve

(restated)

Profit
and loss
account

{restated)

Total Non-
share- controlling
holders’ interest
funds
{restated)
E'000

IR R

1668982

Capital
employed
{restated}

Merger
reserve
account

£'000 £000 £'000

RN,

{41.185)

E'000

1635569

163,837)
- 3,875

13828 17,703 -

Baarce as at - July . .
SooLceanet -y 138475 - 1633569 155.962) (273561 1686.685 9570 1696.255
- - - - (27.005; (27.00%) (4,007 (31.012)
- - - 44583 - 44583 - 44987
- - - 23 (523) : (333)
- - - 44583 (333) 44650 - 42650
- - - 24983 127338 17645 (4,007 13528
- - - - 1,831 LE31 i1.842) (1%}

FIb) Al

- {195,312) - 195,377 = - -
11,685 173118 - - - 184,303 - 184,803
(aad) - - - (6.399) (6,843 - (65,843)

149678

173,118 1420257 {14,579} 136,045 Lag4.121 3721 1887842

Balance asat
1 July 2021 {restated)

149,676

Profit for the

Changes in market
value of cash flow -
hedges

Foreign exchange
loss on retranslation -
of subsidiaries

173,118 1,440,257

(14,979} 136,049

1884,121

3721 1887842
37,932

37,932 (6,622) 31,310

- - 77.985 - 77,985 - 77985

18,561 18,561 - 18,561

|
;
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Called up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders” interest
funds
£7000 £'000 £°000 £000 ED00 E'000 £°000 E£000
Other 8
comprehensive _ _ _
income/(expense) for 77,985 18,561 96,546 96,546
the year
Totalt comprehensive .
income/{expensa) far - - 77,985 56,493 134,478 {6,622) 127,856
the year
Utilisation of merger - 195,312 _ {155,312) _ _ _
reserve
Shares issued during . 191,764 - - - 203750 - 208750
theyear ]
Balance as at
30 June 2022 !161,662 364,882 1,635,569 63,006 (2,770) 2,222,349 {2,901) 2,219,448
Note 26 details the prior penod ad uatments
Company statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2022
Called Share Merger Profit Total
up share premium reserves and loss shareholders’
capital account account funds
o £'000 £'000 £'000 E'000 £000
Balance at mcorporat\on - - - - -
Loss for the financial year - - - (1575C4) [157.504)
Utilisation of merger reserve - - 195312 -
Total comprehensive income - - 37808 1 7504
Shares issued during the year 150120 173118 1986457 - 2.309.655
Shares cancelled during the year {4/4) ’6 399} (6,843}
Balance as at 30 June 2021 149 676 173,118 1,791,145 31.409 2,145,348
Profit for the financial year - - - 236,741 236,741
Utilisation of merger reserve - - 195,312 (195 312) -
Total comprehensive income - - 195,312 41,429 2!6,741
Shares issued during the year 11,986 191,764 - - 203,750
Shares cancelied during the year - - - - -
Balance as at 30 June 2022 161,662 364,882 1,986,457 72,838 2,585,839
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Group statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2022

{restated)
Note 2022 2021
£'000 £G00
o i a;:ivities o 6 e e 0o A A B S S £ A o A 181
Proft/(loss) for the financial year atributable 1o the ownars of the parent 37,932 (27.005)
Adjustments for:
Tax on proStyioss) v 16,294 8.349
Interest rocervabte and sirntiar mcomes & {130) 997
Interest payab-2 and other sirmdar charges & 33,554 36068
Proft or: disnosal of suhsidianes and jamt venture IS {29,532) {28,568)
Incorme from jont venture - (1,755)
Ircorre from fixed asset iInvestimrents (5,249} 1449)
Arnorisaton and mparment o mtangiole fxed assets 2 45,762 37704
Depreciauon of tangio'e fixed asseis El 101,802 81697
Mori-cash staff costs 3,040 8,875
Movements or derivatives and fore:gn exchange (18,044) {19.788]
Irerease 0 stock {19,829) (5,701)
{Increazelcaciease m dehtors 31,022 243,374
{173,956) £,871
i5 (6.622) t4.007)
25,853 (L751)
 arsey 341917
Cash flows from investing activities -
Purchnase of subsidiary undertakir gs (nef of cash acgueredl (52,377) (221987)
ale of subsidiary undortargs and joat vertue 101,778 34503
Puronase of targible asgals (322,446) (110,457
PLrcnase of mtargicle assets {7,222) 1875)
Purcnase of unsted irvestrients (124,203) {29.617)
Sale of unlisted «rnvesimenls 100 105,000 2013
Irteract recaves 6 130 997
Ircome frorm omt ventare - 1077
Net cash used in Investing activites ~ (299,3840)  (306726)
Cash flows from financing activities S
Proceeds from finanoins 201,719 -
Irterest pag (32,319) (35,552]
Regayrments of Araraing (32,013) [212.676)
Procesds from share 1ssue 15 203,750 184,359
Carncelguor of smares ‘8 - (6.399)
Net cash generated from financing activities o 3aam7 (70,264)
Nét (decrease)lincreaée in cashrand cash equivalents ) ‘ S 83,694 [34577}
Casn anc cash equvaierts 37 e teginnerg of tr e year i 172,478 206,688
Fxchance gains or cash and cash eguvalerts o »»243 367
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year i1 o 2_56,_415_ o 172478_

N

MNaote 26 detalls the pner period ad;ustiments,
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Statement of accounting policies

Company information

Fern Tracing Lirrited {'the Company’) s a private company timited by shares ana incorporated on 14 May
2020, Tre corrpany s sornicled in Englarc, the United Kingdorn and reg stered under company rurber
12601836 The acdress of tre registered office is at &th Fiocr, 33 Howors, lordor, England, FCs ZHT,

Statement of compliance

The Groun and ndivigual Inanaal statements of ~ern Trading Limied nave been orepared in compr ance

wtn Urited Kinadom Accounting Sandards, noluaimg Fnanaial Reporting Srandard 102, The Finan
Reportng Standard appicane in the United Kingdorm and the Republc of 'reland {FRS 1027 and the
Comparies Act 2006,

Basis of preparation of firancial statements

The financ al staternents have teer prepared on a going corcern basis, under the historica: cost convention,

D

as modified oy the recogr:ion of ce—rta%:‘. financial assets and Uabilities measurad at fair value, ard ir
e

accordance with the Compan es Act 2006 ard apolicable sccourfing stancards n the United Kingdom Tre

principal accountng colcies, whicr <ave been applied consictenty throughouf tre year, are set out below

hie consolidaied finarcial staterrents mr\ude the resu

of all subsidianes owred by Fern Trading Lirniteg
s listed in note 29 of the anrual financial statements. Certain companies of these subsidiaries, which are

Q.

ssiedn note 23, have tgker the exemntion from an audit for the year ended 30 June 2022 perrmitted oy
ction 4754 of Companies Act 2006 In order (0 aliow these subsidiaries © teke ne audit exemipt:on, the

3
parent company ba s given a statuiory guarantee, nlire with section 472C of Companies Act 2C06, of all

O

the outstanding net liabitties as at 30 June 2022

Golng conoern

The Grous's ana the Company's business activities, together with tne “actors lkely to affect its future

development, periormance and position are set out the Strateqic Report on pages 4 to 14, The financial

position of the Groug, ts zash flows, igaiaty postion ana borraw g “acilities are descr.bed in tre financ.a:
t i

revievy on pages 23 1o 27 The orncipal nisks of the Group are set gut on pages 16 to 19

The Dreciors pedform an anrual gomng concemn review that considers the Groug's ability 1o mest its
financial ooligations as they fall due, for a penog of at least twelve maonths after the date that the financaal
staterrents nave been signed.

Due o the challenging rmarket conditons management have pericrmaod an assessment to deerming
whether tnere are any matenal uncertamtes ansing that could cast significant doubt or the an'ity of the
Group o continue as 3 going concern. No sigrnificant issues hiave been nated ard as a conseguence, the

direciors beleve tnat the Group is well placaed to manage its busiress risks successfully despite the current

uncertair econonid outiook
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Iy reachung this conclusion the Directors nave reviewed the Fnancial impact oF tre urcerrainty on the
Group's ba.arce sneat, profit and oss and cash fiows witn specifc consicaraton given to the following

A reverse stress test was performed on the base case foracast to ascerta what ccenanos would resaltin

S

risks to the Groups louidity posaon The test showed even 'n an unlikely scenerio ¢ a 3|-ﬁmiﬁf;am reducion
of revenue of 46%, the Group s ane to sustain its carrent ooerational costs a~d rreer al labilines as they fai
due for at least a year from the date of signing these finencal statements when utibsing rhy available
facilities w'thin the Group

The Group ~as 3 number of fina~cing facilides that contan covenants reguirng the Group 1o ranan

specwﬁed financial ratics and corrply witi certain oteer financ al coverants Trase Srancial covenants are
tested at least qu"rterly’, and. at the date of this report, the Group i in comoliance with all its friarcial

covenants Stress tests on reasorably plausible scenanos such as a significant recuction r» E3ITDA of 84%

over tme have been used (o aisess the covenant ~eguirements for the at least the next twelve maontns

o covenants nave been forecasi 16 be met even under the stress test scerano, 1 the going corcarn pc"od

At 30 June 2022, the Group hac avalate cas~ of £256™ a~d headrcom avaiakle of Z441m including a
revolvmg credit faciity of £2:0m. Dekt of £85m 15 gue (o mature 1 less then one year, with the rerrainde

£956m payable in more than ore year

of “ke Groups ‘aciities, repayment dates anc undrown amounis ae
set out in Note 16 Loans and Borrowirgs

Key accourting judgement and sshrnates have been rr.uje wth consideratior g ver to the current
SCONCITIC Qutiock Key est mates include ioan recoverability valuaton of work . progress,
decomrrissiuning provs ons, | .wp.q-irmem of gocdwil and 1nvestrnents, business Comolnalicns and hedge
accountng. Detals are set out on pages 5010 S

Based on tne above assessment of current ecornom ¢ condmons anc e imoact on tne Groupe's financial
n. ugquicity ard firargial covenards, the directors have conc.uded that the Groug and Company has
rees to continue 17 operat ‘onal exstence for the next 12 ronths Thus, they cartinueg w

g concern nas s of accounting in prenzn.ng the annaal financial statemerts.

Exemptions for gualifying entities undey FRS 102

FRS 102 aliows a gualfying e~tity certain cisclos.re exemptions, subject to cartan conditons, whecn have
bear compied win, ncuding nctification of, and no obiection to, the use of exemphons oy the Comrpary's
shareholaer

Tre Company hias taken acvantage of the folowing exempians

frorm prepar ng 2 statement of cask flows, on 11e bass

starement of 2ash fe_::ws, inCluded in these finarcal starernerss, Inc.udad ¢ y's Cash fiowe:

—h

rom the fGra L mstror ot disclosures regquired under FRS 102 paragrapns 11 22 10 2L 484 and

cia
aragranhs 12 26 10 12 29, a3 tne informat on < provided ~ the corsoloaed financ al statement

Q

isclosares,
o from disc.os og the Cormpany xey management persorne compensaion, a5 required by RS 102
paragraph 337
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Basiz of consolidation

The consclidated financial staternents nciude the results of Fern Trading tirited and all itz subs dia
g date Al intra-group balarces, transactions, income anc
of 5

undertakings made up to the same acccun
eipenses are eliminatad ir full on consol dation. The res Libsidiary undertakings acquired or disposed
of durng the peros are included or excluded frarm the micome staternent ‘from the eflfecive dae of

acquisition or disposzl

All undertakings over which the Group exercises cortral, beng the power o govern tne firarcial and
operating pelicies so as to obtain bereqts from ther activizies, are corscldated as subsdary undertakings
Where a subsidiary nas different accounting polices o the Group, adju tments are made o those
subsdary financial staterments to apply the Groug's account ng podcies when srepanng tre consolidated
finarcal siatements

Ary sLbsidiary undertakings or associates sold or acaured durng the year are ncluded up to, or from, the
ant infuence respactvely

5;

cates of cnange of control or chiange of sign

Where the Groun has wrtten a put option over shares hela by a non-conbrzding .nterest, the Group
derecogrises tie non-cortreling interest and irstead -ecognised contingert deferred conudaration iabilty
vatrin other payables for the estimated amount Lkely 10 be pa g to the non-cortroling interest on exercise

of those opticns Trie residual amount, representing the difference hetween any cansideration paid/o

~__
LU
e
s3]
&)
o

and the non-ceniroding interest’s srare of net assets, 1S recogrised as goodww;z Movemerts in the

estimated liabiity after iritia: recognaon are recognised as goodwil

Foreign currency

i. Functional and presentation currency
Tha Group Fnancial statemeris are presented in pound ster.ng and rounded o thousands

The Compary's funcuonal and presentation currency is pound sterling and rounded to thousands

il. Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are ranslated into the funciional currency Lsing the spot excharge rates af
g the

ciosing rate. Nor-rmonetary terrs measured at historcal cost are translated using the excharge rae at the

the dates o the transact ons. At each period end foreign currency monetary iterns are translated usir

date of the trarsaction and non-rmonctary tems meas.rec at far value are measured LSING tne exchange
rate when far value was determined, Foreign exchange gans and lcsses resultng from the settement of
transactcns and from the translation at pericd-end exchanges rates of monetary assets and Jabilities
denominated n foreign currencies are recogrised in the profit & d loss accouns

Al foreigr excharnge ga:ns and losses are presented i the profit ane los: account witmin ‘adrninizirative
expersas’

ili. Translation

The trading results of Group undertzkings are fransiated into pounds sterling al the average exchange raes
for the year. The assets and @abilities of overseas uncertakings, including goodwill and fair value adjustments
arsing or acquisiion, are ranslated at the excrange rates ruling at the year-end. Exchrange adjustments
arsing from the retransiation of opening ret investmeants and from the transliaton of the profits or losses

at average raes are recognsed n Cther comorenensive income’ anc allocated to non-control ng interest
as appropriate.

S ;wu
sswzm s
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Turpover

The Group operaies a nurmber of cas

of business Reverue is genved by the folowing:

« Erergy
Turnover from the sae of eecticity generated by colar farms, wind genoratirg assefs, reserve power
plants
generated Reverue from iorg-term government tacked offtake agreemerts, such as the Renewad.e

ard biornass and landfill cites 1z recognised o an accruais basis in the par od in which it s

Cpligation Certihcatuon ("ROCT scheme are accrued in the penad nowh chit relates to, Turmover from the

cz.e of fertliser by biomass and la-dhll bus nesses is recogrisec or pryscat dispaich

« Healhcare

Turnover 15 recogrised waen the sigrilficant risks and rewards of ownership of retirerrent propertes have

passed to the buye” (00 lega. completion), the armount of revenua can be recogaised reliably, and it s
probable that the economec berehts associated with the transaction wil f.ow to the entity Turnoyer
g recogn.sed at the fair value of the consideration receives for nezihzara sorvaos provided in tre normal

course of business, and 1z shown ~et of VAT, Tur~cver is recognised pasea o the dete the servize s

provided.
« Lerding
Turncver represants arrangament fees and interest on wwans provided o customers, net of any value

adaed tax. Loan merestis recogmised on an acarya: basis n line with contraciua. terms of the car

o)

agreement Arrangement fees are spread over me lfe of the loan to wh'ch they relate

= Fire

3

Turncver e recogrised at the fair value of e congderation recered for internet cornecivity and related

IT services provided n tne normal course of business, ard is shown ~et of VAT Tarnover is recognised

bazed on e date the service is provided

+« House bunding
Turmover is recogn’sed cn iegas compie

(o
from housimg associanon contracts is recogrized by reference o the value of work comrp.eted as a
propcrtion of the total contract value.
Emplovee benafits
Tre Group orovides a range of herebts 1o empicyses, NGUCINg annua. borus arrangements, pad ncoiday
arrangements and def~ed conrribution pensicn oians

i. Short-term benefits

Shars- errn berefits includirg hedday nay and other simatar non-roretary benels, are recognised as an

experse in the pariod in whicr the sery

ii. Defined contribution pension plan
dgeqned contnbute~ plar 15 a pensor piar under wi'cn the Croug pays fFxed contnbutors nic a

I

t

he

=
Th

accruais Iin the nalance

araie eruty Sroe the contributions nave oeen paid e Group kas N further payment obl'gations

F

S COMTIDLIONS 318 raCOOnISEd &5 ar expenss when they are aue Armzonts not pawd are shown n

W
=
V]

et Trie assets of the pan a2 ned separatey from the Croup 1 noependently
adminisiered funds

Lriteenogges
e

\

tor of the sate of property, land and corrraercia: spaces. Turnaover




NTS 20 JUNE 2022

Statement of accounting policies

it Share-based payments

Casr settled <hare-based payrents are raeasured at fair value at the balarce sheet date. The Group
recogn ses a lability a1 tne balarce sheet date basec o these farr values, takung irto accoun: the estimated
nurrber of urits that will actually vest ana the current proport.on of the vesting ser od

Changes 1in the value of this habiaty are recogr segin the income statemeant,
The Group has no equty-seftled arrangemerts

Finance costs

Finance Costs are chargeo to the profit ard icss account over tne term of the debt using tre effeciive
meress reetnod so that the amount chasged s at a constant rate on the carrying amount [s2.e Costs are
nitally recognised as a reduct on in the procecds of tre assooiatea captal irstrument and reeased to the

profit and loss account over the term of the cebt.

Curvent and deferred tax

Tax s recogrised n the statement of rcome and retanmed earnings, except that a change atrbutable ©© an

item of Income and expense recognised as other comprehersive rcome or to ar item recognised directly
N eguity is also recognised in octher comprehensye income or drectly n eguity respectively

The currentincome tax charge ‘s caculated on the nas'z of 1ax rates ard laws that have Soen enacted or
substantively enacico Ly the balance sheet date ir the counires where the Company ogerates and

QENEraes NCcome

Leferred balances are recogrisec in rescect of all tming differences that have criginated but not reversed

by the Balance sheel date, excent that

» Thea recognition of deferrea tax gssets s imited o the extent that 15 probable that they wii be recovered
agaimst the reversal of deferred tax hatulites or other future taxabie profits; and

o Any deferred tax balances are reversec if and when all conaitions for retaining assoCiates tax allowance
rave been met

Deferred tax balances are not recogrisea 10 respect of perrmanent differences except In res t of business
combinations when deferred tax is recognised on the differences between the far vawes of assets acquired
anid the future tax deductaons avallacle for them ard tre differerces bebween the fair values of taiilities
acgaired and the amounrt that wll be aszested for tax, Deferres tax 1z determined usirg tax rates and law

thiat have been enacted o oftarmveu cied by the balance sheet date
Business combinations and goodwill
Businass combinatiors are accounted for by applying the purchase methicd

The cost of a business comgirat on is the farr value of the cons deration given, aoities incurred or
assumed and tre equity irstruments issued plus the costs directly attributable to e bus.ness cormbination
Where cantrol 1s achieved in stzges the cost s the consideration at the date of each transacion.

On acouisiton of a business, fairr values are attributed to thedertifable assets, labibies and contingent
Gabilities unless the far value cannot e measured retiably, in whch case the val.e s incorporated as

gocdwil. Where the farr vaiue of contingert liat lites cannaot be reliably mieasured they are d'sclosed

on the same basis as other contirgert ab:lities.

Siaemtn
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Goadwill recognized represents the excess of tne fair value and directly attributanle ¢osts of the purchase
consideration over the fair values o the Groun's interest in the identifiable net assets, labilities ana
~ortingent lanilites acquired.

On acqustion goodwlis allocated (o cash-gensraung umits {CLUS] that are expected 0 berefit from
the cormbrationr

Gonaw'il iz arnortised over s expeciad usefu life which 1s determined based on the estrrated lifespan of
trig assets acquired Where the Group is unable to make a reliabie estimate of useful Ufe, goodw il s
amortised over a period not exceadng ten years. Goodwill s revewed and assessed for mparment

racators on an annual basis and any impairmens ic charged to the proft and loss.

Tangible fized sssels

Targibie fixed assets ars stated at cnst less denrecatior, Deprecialiion 15 provided at rales calcuiated to write
off the cost of fixed assets, kst thew estimated residual value, over thearr exoected useful bves. Deprecianon

comriences from the cate an asset is brought inio service Land and a2sefs in tne course of consuction
are not deorecated, The estimatec usafy, Lves are as foliows

o 4% Udl'_ﬂ" "ﬂﬂ
Assets in the course of construction are stated at cost. These assets are ~ot aeprecizied untl they are

avalab.e for use

Where factors, such as iechnolog cal advancerert or changes in market pnce, indicate that residual value
or useful life have changed, thie resicual value, useful life or depreciation rate are amended grosoectvely to

reflect the new circurmnstances. The assets are reviewes for impairrent if the acove faciors indicate that the

carrying amaodrt may be imoared
g ¥ !

ains and losses on disposals are determined by compar=g the pracecds witn the Caryirg amaunc anad are
e

recognised within prefic or loss
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Where facters, such as chanass i market price, i-dicate that residual vaiue or useful bfe nave changed, the
residual value useful fe or amortisation rate are amerded prospectvely 1o reflect the new circumstances
The ascets are reviewed for impa rment fthe above faclore rdicate that the carrying armour: may

ce impa red

Leases
At inception tha Group assesses ag regments that transfer the rght o use astets. Tre assessment oo issars
waether the Arrannement 15 0r conta na, a lease based on the cubstance of tho arrangameart and whethar
the lease smoLld be classified a2 ether 5 finance lease or ar operating lease.
Leases of gssets that transfer substant.aliy all the nisks and rewards incicenial 1o owrersh [ are classified as
finzrce leaces Firance lea<es are capialisad at the commencement of the lease at e fair value of the
weasad asset ara cegreciated over the shorter of the lease torm and the esumated useful life of the asset
a ssad for impairment ar each reporting date
ot wransfer ail the risxs and rewards of ownersaip are castifieg a5 operat |r._j lzases
operanrg leases are charged 1o the profit ang ioss account on a straight- over the
> lesse

Investments

The Cormgany holas investrrents in a subsidiary at cost less accumulated irrpa rment (osses If an
Irpairmenrt oss 15 subscquenty reversed, the carrying amount of the rvestment s increasad to the revised
estimate of 11s recoverable amount, but cnly 1o tre extent that the revisea carrying arrount does nat exceed
the carrying armount that would have been determinad had no impairment .0ss been recognised in pror
periods. A reversal o an impairment oss s recoagnised ir the grofit and 1oss aczount,

ash
Casr incCludes cash in nand and depasits repayable an demand Restrcled cash represents cash for whichk

the Group does not have immediate andg cirect access or for which regulatory or legal requiremrents restrict

_f
Iy

2 yse of tne cash

Stocks
Raw rraterals, spare parts and cor~sumanes are valuea at the lower of cost and net realisable vaue Where
recessary, a provisior 1s made for obsolete, slow-moving and defecive stock. Costis determined on the

Y

first-'n, first-out (FIFO) meathod

o WO months and orovision for

=

Fuel stocks (MBM and litzer} are valued on an average cost basis over one
s b litter 15 reviewed montnly arnd applied to cff-site stock

Fuel stock of straw has beer valued at the histoncal cost per torne of straw A provision for unusatie straw
s dentifed onan individual stack basis and 1s reviewed ronthly. Stocks are used cn 2 first in, first cut

{("FIF07 bas s oy age of straw
Stocks of ash at Fioropkaos are valuea at the lower of cost and net realisatie value to the Group

Stocks of property develooment work In progress "WIPT) are stated at the (ower Of Cost ang net realisanle
vaiue Cost Compr\%eg direct matenals and, whare applicable, direct labour costs and those overheads that
nave pesn incurred in bringing the stocks to ther present locauors and condition
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At ezch reporlng date, an assessment 1s made for rmparment. Any excess of tne carrying amo.art of
StOCks over its ectimaled selling prce less cosis to complete and sell s rezogrised as an inrcairment loss
trraugtt the proft and (oss accounrt. Revers o]

loss account

atrmert 10sset gre also recogn sed i the proit and

Accriued income

Accrued ircome on loans s calcuiated at tre rate of interest set oLt in the loan contracts Energy Income is
accrued over the period in wnic™ it has beer gererated
Deferred income
Leferred income is recognised N accordance with the terms set ous in the contact Dieferred income s
released to the proft and loss accourt in the pericd o wnich it retates
Financial ingstrumaents
The Group nas chosen ¢ adopt Secoerns 11 ane 17 of FRE 102 r respect of financial nstrurments
Finarcial assets
Basic nanciat assets, ncluaing trade and other recesvalies and cash and banik calarces are intially
recogrscd at trgnzact on price. unless the arrangement const tutes 3 Anancrg transaction, where the
transacucr s measured at the prezent vaue of the furure receipts ciscounted at a mrarkaT rate of Inerest
suck: assets are subeguently carned at arrortised cost using tre effective interest rrethod.

jectve

At the end of each reporting peniod firancial assets measured at arrortised cost are assessed for ob
cvidence ofimpairment |f an asset s mipaired the impairment 109515 tre d fererce between ke Car'y'mg
amocrt ard e present value of the estimated cashk flows discauniad af the asset's orgiqal efiective nteres

rate, Tne impalrment 1oss 15 recognissd 1IN profit or 10ss

Cther firancial assets, nciuging irvestrnents n eguity instrumeants which are not subsicianes, asscciates ar

th
joint vertures, are intially measurac at fair value, wrch s normally the ransaction pree Sucn asse

s
w
o
=~ =
D

subsequenty carned at far value and the cranges in farr value are recognsed ir profit or [0ss, excent
Investrments In equity instroments that are not publicly traded and wrose fair values cannot oe meas.red
e

asured at cost kess imparment,

ne conracidal nghts 1o tre cash flows from the asset expire or
ewards of tm owrnership oF the asset a‘e transfarred to
= transferred to arolner parcy who has the practical atuility

~ird party without imoces ng additiona rests chiors

ade ard cfner cayaoies, bane iosns, cans | 1 feliow Grous comzan

Ui

51 Snarads laoiites, ircluding ©
C

a
anc prefererce shares, are minally recogmises at ransachion G4Ce, urless tne arrangement conshiutes a

]

vrere the deot -nstramertis rmeasared &t e Tresert yvalue o the future receipts

e of Irterest,




4] FINANC

T
—
)
=2
—|
17
<
FT“?
g
(&N
-
[
=
-
i
rm
N
-
~J
N
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Debt nstraments are subseguenly carded at amortised cozt, using the effectve interest rate method. Fees
naid on the estatlishment of ioan facilities are recognised as transazthor cosis of the loan 1o the exent that
it s probable that sorme or all of the facility will be drawn dowr In th's cace, the fee is aeferred urti. the
dravw-down occurs To the extent there is no evidence that it 1s probable that some or all of the facility will
be drawn down, the fee is capitaliced as a ore-paymer t for liguidity servicés and amartised over tne pericd
of the “zolity o wheh it relates.

Trade payables are obhgatons 0 pay for gocds or services that have been acguired nthe ord nary course
of ousiness from suppliers. Accouwnts cayable are classified a5 current lizke likes il payment 15 dug within one
year or less, if

not, they are presented as non-current Lakiiites, Trade payao\es are recognisec initaily at
transaction orice and su equactlj meazured at amortised cost using the efective interest methad

Finarc.zl lizbslities are d

1]

recogrized wher the liability is extinguisned, that 1s wnen the contraciual obligaton

5 dizcharged, cancelled or expires

Provisions
Provisions are mate where an event has taken place nat gives the Groun a egal or corstrucive obagauon
that protably requires setilement by a arsnsfer of economic benefit, and a reliab.e estimate can be made of

Q\

the arnount of the obligat

Provisiors are crarged as an expense to the proftand Eoss account ntne year that tne Growp becomes
aware of the obligation. ana are measured at the e nate at the palance sheet date of the expendiure
required to settle tne obligation, ta<ing into accourt reievant risks and uncertantes

Hedging
The Groug applies hegge accouning for transactiors entered irto to marage the cash flow exposures of
borrowangs. Intersct rate swaps are held 1o manage the i~terest rale exposures and are des'grated as cash
fiow hedges of floaung rate borrowings Charges n the fair valdes of aernvatives designated as cash flow
Feages, and wnich are effective, are recognised directly ir equily Any irefectiveness in the hedgng
relztionship loeirg the excess of the curru'ative cnange in farr vaiue of tne hedging instrument since
ncepton of the nedge over tne curiulative cnange n tre fair vawue of the nedged tem s:nce inception of
the hedael 13 recoanised in the profit and loss

The gain or wss recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified 1o the proft and 1oss in
accordance witn the cash fiows of the henged itern Hedge accounting is dsconti=ued wren the nedging

L

instrument expires, ro Longer meets the nedgirg cniteria, tne forecast transact:on s no longer nighty
probable, the nedaed debt instrument is derecogrised or the hedgirg instrument s terminates.
Share capltal

Crdinary shares 1ssued by the Group are recogn'sed in equity at the value of the proceeds received, with the
sha

exCess ovar nominal value being credited to share premium.

NMon-controlling interssis

Nor-controlling interests are mreasured at ther proporticnate share of the acquiree’s :dentifiable net aszets
at the date of acouisition.

o

i e:»;,m;«,me
SRR
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ey aceounting judgements and sstimates

The preparation of fnancial staterrents i compliance with =85 102 requires the Lse of certain crivcal
accounting estirnates 1t also requires management o exerdise judgemertin applyng e Corrpany’™s

accourting DOLL

urrates ana judgements are continually evaluated ana ars basad on nictor ca
experience and Sther ;‘acztors, including expectations of future events that are believed © ce reasonacle
under tre crcuwmsiarces The key estimates and judgements in crecaring trese Anancal siatemants are

i. Recoverability of loans and advances to customers {estimate}

Loans and acvances to customers, noluding asscoated accrund ncome balances, arg reviewed for
imparment on a quarterly basis. In considenrg the nead for & provisen, managerrent detarmine ther pest
estrnate of the expacied future cask flows on @ Case by case 0asis, As ths estimate reses on a certair
rurmber of assumptions about futare events which may differ frorr actuat cutcomes, nciuaing the
borrower's abilty o repay interest ana capal due ir fuiure penods, this gives e Juj'*" TENT a5 10
whether there s a she-tfall betwean e canry ng value and the fair vawe of the debtosr balarce

Management note that provrslc:r!s aga-mst loens and acvances is a critbcas estimate ard ~agve there'ore
performed sens.v ty analysis on the provision The results of the sensitiaty analys s conclude thata change
of +/- one ner cent In the amount provided zgainst the estmatad balance at risk would nave resuted in
£36m less/more expenditure Deing char see

carymng amaourt of the debtors ard pro

d o the income staterment cung the peod. e 13 for the

re
visions at 30 June 2072

ii. Value of property devetopment work in progress (WIP’) {estimate)

Property developmert WIP s reviewed for impairment on a per odic basis In cons dering the rneed for a
provision, Managemen: determine their best esurrate of tne recoverable valle Management engage ar

erpert extarnal valuer to provide key assumptions abous future events which may differ frorr actual

outcormes, inc.uding property vaiuaticons, rate of saies and aevelocoment Cosis.

These estimates glve »se 1o judgement as 1o wnether there 1s a shortfall betweern the carrying value andg the
farvaiue of the talarce s at the 30 June 2022, Post year end, management have reviewed the
assumiptions used o determine the value of property developroent WIF and have ooserved no charges in
perfcrmance that wous mpact the vaiuat on as & the 30 June 2022 See note 22 for the carrying amount
of tie property development WiP

iii. Purchase price agreement (Australian entities) (judgement)
Tre Group owns bwo energy generating sabsidiaries in Austrata which have enarad inio purchase pree
agreemehts (PPAS)ir 2019 and 2021, The FPA's inciude a contract “or dfferences "CID" whereby the

susiciaries pay/rezes ve amounis f-fom tre customer basea on tne giffererces oetween a firved sellng orice
and e actual price for e Lpr'nut/ sold 1o the Ausicalian e—argy market, ke airectors telieve tre conratt 1s
cutsde tre scope of FRS 102 secuc 2 for tre caie oF & non-frnarca. term ard the Cf0 s typ ca. for

such arrangerments, Tcerefcre s peng actountas ‘for under FRS

variaoie corsicerat on, rather thar sevau g the enure cortract to fa

iv. Business combinations (estimate)

Trie cost ©F & busness comonation s the fair vawiz of the considerasor aven, hablities incurred olus tne
costs directly attnbutacle tc the busiress combrnatuon. Fair value of these combimat ons s 3 key estimale
and more deta’ls are prov ded on pages 45 0 46




Statement of accounting policies

v. Decommissicning provision (estimate)

The provision for decomim ssioning costs is measdred at management's pest estimate of the present value
of the expenditure required 10 zettle the future ctigation to return land on wrich there are nperational wind
and solar farmes, o ts ongina, conditen The level of the provisions is getermined tc a significart deqgree by
the est mation of future disrmantling and restoration costs, a5 well as tne Uming of dismantlement

Wind Farms (estimate}:

MarageTeant note tnat decomrrissioning orovisions 2 a cntical estimate and have therefore performed

sensitivity anawsis Tre resuits of the sonsitiv ty analysic conclude that a cherge of +/- one per cent in the
discourt rate woud have resulted 'in £2 1rn increase/decreass in the provision. See rote 17 for the provis on
recogrised at 30 June 2022 Managemert Jtikse external expertise o provide an eslimated cost to
dismantle and have usen a discount 7ate of 2% to reflect the te in value of monegy and the nsks speciic

o the ob\igat:on

Australian solar farms {judgement}):

The Croup s required to restore the leased prermise: of the solar farrr: ¢ therr L..ggr‘a' cordition at the end
of the lease term A pravisior was previously reccgnised, however in the current year this Judgerrent has
sssedd and managemsant believe the iessor may wich to either take tile of the assets for ether

been reas
caontinued use of to realise value through seiling the assets and as such do not beleve that an authiow 15

pronable to settle th.s restoranon obagaton

UK Solar (estimate):

Durng the year, a tird party oerformed an assassment of the base cost of the cecommussicming of the
Graups UK sclar farrns, The fndings nave resulted in material crange in the cost estimate and therefore 4
orovison has been recognised for tne first time on some sites Tha impact has resulted 11 a prov sion beirg
raised ‘or £18m 10 the balance sheet decommission:ng liability and fixed assets. As at 30 Jure 2022 there 5

ng Impact o the prefit and loss. Sites not affected are aodresced below

UK and French Solar (judgment):

Management beleve that given fhe nat.re of these particular assets, the lesscr may wish to either take title
of the assets for aitner continued use or to realse value througn selling the assets and as such do nof
beileve that an outflow 1s probable 1o settle tnis restorat-or oblgation Management will contnue to monitor
the situat-on at each balarce sheet date,

vi. Impairment of goodwill and investments (estimate)
The value of goodwill neid by the Group and investments in subsidiary uraertakings held by the Company

s reviewed annually for impairment. The recoveracitily of these balances s considared with referernce to the
oresent value of the estimated futdre cask flows These calculations use cash flow projecucons which extend
forward forecast businass performarce together with assumptions surrcunding tre expecied life of the
azset, externally preparad forecasts and vauations, ard any adjusiments requirec to the discount rate o take

rate and growth rate used In the calculaticn, all of which require maﬂagP'“ﬁPV‘t < judgement Testing of the
carrying value has been performed during the year, which has involved several scerarios be.ng maodelled,
Basea on this testng and the resuiting impairment recognised on investmen's, management betieves thera
15 sufficient headroom @ supecrt the value of goonwill and irvestmens in suosidiary entities,

Managerent note tat mpairment of goodw | and invesimerts is a critical estmate and have therefore
performed sersitvity analysis o the provisior. The resJlts of the sensitivity anaiysis conclude that a charge
of +/- ore per cent 1n the amount provided aganst the estimated balance at rick would have resulted in
£5.49m less/more expenditure being charged o the income staterment durng the pencd See note 8 for
the carrying armount of the goodwili and investments at 30 June 2022
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ARSI

Analysis of turnover by category

2022 2021 :
£'000 £000 ;

TR b T IR L A TR

Lerding activi

Erergy operations - solar reserve power and waind 365,958 179,820 l
15 — Diomass &g andfill 223,526 141,826
Heaincare coerations” 45,978 42 266
Horne buiding 25,034 -
8,930 4,828

711,830 0 425302

Enargy operaiior

Fibro operations

Unciuded noncorme fro Hdealtr care onorations s Li7 4mn (2021 E11.20) reating to nc sale of retrement village un s,
ard £258 am 2021

sErvices rencores

2022 2021 :

) £'000 _£000 ‘

, e s b ¢ e s e et rerene s s 5 ‘,‘,h.u,s,,bs:;;;w ,.(,‘,ul“,z&gj;éél, |
Curope 84,433 31,893
23486  BELD

711,830 425302

Rest of v

Other income

2022 2021 |
£000 £6G00 '
3,550 9454

Beme e

LigLedated dar:‘.A

RERESN e ThhEetaeteisie . %

3 Asurance proc

5 bR ot RN e R s ays 3 mune
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A A AR

Tz s stated after chargin:

crediting)

(restated)
2022 2021
£000 £:000

FROVO o e o wwasm o b EhE LEAREH B 1 XA b HAEYE 0k b Ak koo B bt o mesn a wmae e o ea o MFR 0 Ty TWRINY v aehd e ARECRES o MR b b By E PO # K Aol B IRAT bR YD b SR HH S

Amart:cation of intargibie assets (ncle H) 37,849 37704
impareiont of Intangible ascets inctz 8) 7,913 -

Depreciation of argicle asssts note 9) 101,802 84,697

SNt s Wlalely

A i
financizl statcments

or = Company and tne Group's consolidated

45 146

Addirors’ remurerauor auct of Company's subs d anes 819 1,134
Audinors’ remunerafion - non-auait services 246 513
Auditos’ remunerghion — ax compl ance services 482 672
Cifference o forcign exchanice 7,772 4402
Operarng lease rentals 13,783 7502

Note 26 detais the orior period adjustments

K S R

2022 2021

£000 £'000

Wages and salanes o 85,432 41383
Social securty costs 7,051 3,809
3,233 1676
95706 46868

B et RERE.  mEm L mme e peep AT ek a s ¢ 8 e b e

Otrier pession Cosis

The Grougn prov.des a2 defired contribution schemes for its employees in the UK The amounrt recogrised as
an experse for the defired contributi.on scheme is shown In the able above

The manthly average number of persons employed by the Group during the year was:

2022 2021

Number Nurnber

Produsion 1032 695
Adrninstrarion 631 348
Lhrectors 3 3
1,666 1050

The Company had ore empoyse Sther than Directors during the perioa erded 20 June 2522 (2021 none)
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& oo

2022 2021
£'000 £000
Frmnoluments i76 163

Dur ng the year no pension contribations were made in respect of the directors 2021 none)

The Groun =as no other key management (2021 nonel

ol

numuoer of suosidiaries of the Group cperaie a casn-setted LTP o dugliying empioyass, wn
ernployess render services .n exchange for ca

n of tre underlying subsidiary Tre fair value of t
reporting date and at the settlerment aate. Tne fair

of expense recognised takes Intc account ine best available estir

vest uncer the service and performance conditiors underyirg each awsrd granteq

Cash-settled share-based payment transactions with employees

erey

ash, tne arnount of wrich s cetermiced oy reference o e

se laplity for the awards made 15 measured at each
valie 13 reccqgrused cver the vesting perod The amcount
wate of the nurniger of units expected 1o

2022 2021
Number of Number of
awards award%
Cpening outstancng ) ’ - T iswazst T les0000
Crcmt?d durag *h 210 1763 563 274 751
Closmg outstandlng Vbalancer - I T 3678 314 & 1911‘ 7'*1"
Mn wtal charge for the year was £3133.00C 12021 £1.334,000; and at tne 20 Junse 2022 there was a
atylity of £2 407000 included within creditcrs greater man one yar (2021 21, 3340001
&
interest receivable and similar income 2022 2021
£'000 £'000
Interest payable and similar expenses 2022 2021
£000 £000
Irterest on bank bomewirgs ) 32192 343
Armortisat.on OF 15548 £C3Es O pank borro sngs 2,597 1103
Frofit/oss on um vate A Ancia. sirdmerts (1,235} 587
ST S 33554 36068
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7

a) Analysis of charge in year

restated)
2022 2021
£000 £:000

cu"emtax . e e g e RS YR e v % S S 4 B 8 8 5 S A S D
UK corporatior tax charge on proftiioss) for the year (297} 1,648
AGUStMENLS i respect of prcs perions 3,196 (2.866)
Fure gn tax sufferad 5, 641 -
TctdE cutreriiax chas .g-of’ credis ) WB 540 o (lElé)
Deferred tax: o
Orginauon and reversal of trring differences 6,227 2,074
ot (3,741) {5.598]
5,268 11491
T(;tak defered hax o - B ) 7 754 - 9 56 "
Tax éﬁargﬁ on hrofitl(loss) on ordifléff a.c.ti\}ituies ‘ 16,254 . 8,349

b) Factors affecting tax charge for the year

The tax assessed for the year is higher (20251 higher) than the standa

19% 12021 19%; The differences are explainad below:

e A o R B B ERA B R N  Bhe £ ATk o B 2 T R R Rmm mami e A neen -

Proﬁtl (loss) before tax

Proft/iloss; tUurf’ tax mu‘*u oy standa
corporation tax in the UK of 19% 12020 19%;

Effects of:

txpenses not deduchbe for tax pursoses
Cther effects

incomne not faxatie for tax purposes
Agjustrrents in respect of prior penods

E T’Uﬂ of change in fax raes

Total tax charge for the year

rd rate of corporation @x in the UK of

{restated)
2022 2021
£000
‘ 47,604
9,045 (4.022)
11,723 16,076
{868) 1022
(8.102) {9.351)
(545) (6.865)
5,041 11,489
16,294 8349

c} Factors that may affect future tax charge

The Finarce Act 2021 enacted on 10 June 2021 increased the main rate of UK corcoration tax frorn 19% to
25%, effective 1 Apnil 2023 Deferred taxes on the balance shest have been measwred a: 25% (2021 25%)
which represents the future corporaion tax rate that was enacted at the balarce sheet date.

Note 26 detsils the prior penoc adjustments
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N A I R

Software Goodwill Development
{restated) rights
- _E£'000 ~_£'000 _ E'000

2021 {restated) 964 726,602 10,216

Acquired through business - 30,042 4,058

cormbinatons (note 27}

Additons 2125 - 1,040

Cizposals - (21,118} -
;am on: trans :IU"H - 79%0 -

AtZOJuneZOZZ 7 so089 743 456 15,314
Accumulated amortlsatlon

At 1 Juily 2021 Urectanens 107 169,902 1,034
D sposals - (2.462) —
Losz on iranslaton - 192) -
Irepairrnent 7.913 -
Charge ‘or the yoar 12 37314 523
At 30 June 2022 o 19 202475 1857

Net book value
At 30 June 2022 2 970 540 981 13 757

AL 30 June 2077 frestated) 857 566,700 9,182

Total

737,782
34,100

5165
(21.118)

7930
761.859

161,043
(2.462)
{192}
7913
37849

557, 708

576, 739

The gain or trarslat on of foregn currency denormmated goodwill 15 recagrises in other camorehensive

ircome, Arrortization of goodwill s charged to adminisi-at an Costs

o

etals of the subsidiaries acquired cunng the vear endea 30 June 2072 can be ‘ouna in note 27

Durng the year the group disposad of 2 wnd ‘arms in Finland, as a resalt £2.5m of @
arortisaton was recogrised i tre current year and £19 Zm of goocwiil was realsed o1 the sa.e
sale recognised n the profit and oss in relanon o this transaction was £28m

moairmert of L7 Y9 fas beer recognised on gocawill (2021 ~onel.

N assets have neen pedgea as secunty for Labities at year erd (20211 nong|

Tne Cor-oany mag no nangkle

022 2027 nonel

i)
A
U
1y
-
o
Q2
L
A
(o)
[
[
3
D
!\)

goodwil

Gan on

£000

204,151
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AL STATEMENTS

1 R

AC 1 Juby 2021 restated)

Addibons

Fa/ter valuo moverrent
Tra~afers
Cigpocals

At 30 June 2022

Accumulated depreciation

ALL Zdiy 2221
Crarge for the year

Zwposals

FE mMovercert

At 30 June 2022

N”etibookrvalue
At 30 June 2022

A B0 June 2021 Irestatec)

Land and Power Plant and Network Assets under

buildings stations machinery assets construction
{restated)

E'000 E'000 E'000 - £°000

531 317467 1635437 27288 43,277

829 1536 73647 60,462 238,005

1308 - 51,342 - 57.663

- - 368 - 3,294

- 68 1,066 30,936 {32,070

(135) - {75951} - -

10,533 319,071 1,745,911 118,686 310,170

4430 30,05% 414,559 1,290 -

183 17130 81,141 2,345 -

- - 1182) {221 -

- - [F76) - -

4,593 107,189 494,742 4,417 -

5,940 211,882 1,251,169 114,269 310,170

4121 227408 1.280.878 255458 45,277

30 JUNE 2022

Total
{restated)

E'000

A WEYERA RETRRER v b D A RS ERAY ik aB YRR PR

2.092.000
" 374480

10315

3,662

{76,086)

2,504,371

516,318
101802
(403)
(776)
610,941

1,893,430
1581682

Includad within tan
I

o]
(o
]
O
m
+

51,785,000
e equipment and developrment

ginke assets are capitalised financ

e
> net carrying amount ¢f assets held under Snance leazes inciuded in plart, machinery, fixtures and
(2021 £51.534,000 ) includec in network assets s a prov sion of £1.023.000 for

The Company had no tangible assets at 30 June 2022 (2021 none;

Note 26 details e prior penod adiustmenis

costs directly attributabie o bringing the asset into
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1& T

Group

FaE e

Cost and net book value

g e S8 SEann

Unlisted
investments

£'000

ke g g e T e

AUT 2y 2021 11,000 11,000
Adatons 129,452 129452
{105.000) {105.000)
35452 35452
T wow o
Subsidiary
undertakings Totat
Cumpany . £'000 § . E'OOO
cé}i vt | 3 Ao s L i ¢ - eveantanns
at 300 Jore 2021 2311678 2,311,678
Adaitions 228,300 228,300
A30Junez022 2,539,978 | 2,539,978
Accumulated |mpa|rment§ ----------- -
At 20D June 2021 195 312 195,312
Heversal of impairmrernts (195,312 {195,312}
!mpd\rm»ﬂrm - ‘ -
At30June2022 - .
Net book vatue
At 30 June 2022 Z 539 978 Z 539 978
A0 cuns 2020 7 2116366 2116366

Cetails of reiated undertakings a

Unlisted investments comprise tne Group's hod ng

re shown a note 29

of tne mermbers capital o7

Tendo LLP alerding

buziness, ana dz srarehclding in Bracker Trading L mited Fern co-founded Tendo _LP in Ocicber 2012 with

the interucr of conducting a proooariucn Chits futurs trac

funistea imvestents retate to investmants and dayves:

requirermenris and o uti e su

ot funas. Fern has a shrai

S unr

trne o time Fern's investrent in Bracken Trading Limied at

Tre drecior: do not consdar Tendo L. P or Bracker Tradng -

Tracing Limritea.

ahafehﬂ
30 Jure 2022 wasz ENILE 30 June 2020 Enl)
™ Tes o be suns disvy Lrdera<arg

VJj—h the cartnersic. Additcns ang disposals
_2ar line w.in Fern's 2ash

Sracken Trazing Limiteg from

s of Fern
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
i I AR DL FNEU TP
Casn includes cash in hand ard depcosits repayabie or dermand

Restricted cash represents cash for wrich the Group does not have mmediate and cirect access or for

wrich reculatory or legal reguirements restrict the use of the cash
Group
2022 2021
£000 EOCO
P ittt e Beae s eRe et e o Y v 19%,823 f e 117 141 .
Restnered casn 60,592 5‘: 337
Cashatbankandinhand ' . 256415 172478

Restricted casn iz comrprsed of £726,C00 held i~ cscrow ard £52.866,0C0 of cazh hed ir subsidiarias with
bi-annual distributior windows.

The Compary had a cash baance of £6.422.000 a5 2t 30 June 2022, nora of whicn waz restnctad 2020

Group
2022 2021
S— — L FO0O  E000
26,023 18,593
Prope t)’ developrnent Wil 156,918 77 92\1

184,479  garn

The amount of stocks recogrused as an experse dunng the year was £120,413,000 (2021, £41,212.000)

Ircluded in the fuel, spare parts and consumables <tock value :s a provision of £330,000 for unuszable fue;
stock (2021 £459.000) Including in property developrment WIF s a prov sion of £928,000 forwarranty and
sde speaifa prowvisions

There has ceen no mparment recognised during the year on stock (2021 nenel. No invertary has oeen

cledged as secumty for iatilities (2021 none)

The Company had ~o stocks at 30 June 2022 (2021 none)
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13 oo

Group Company

{restated)
2022 2021 2022 2021

£'000 £000 £'000 £'000 i

Amounts falling due after one year . ) ) 1
Lo@ns ang aovances to CUsIamers 137,662 16,128 - -
Amounts falling due within one year |
| oans and adeances o customers 223,239 269,384 -— - Z

Tradle debiors 42,050 16121 392 8

Arnounts owed by related partes inoie 24) - 3,950 32,950 12,751

Other gepions 20,199 24972 3,843 5008 5

Corporaticrn 1ax - 6,603 2,527

Derivative fnandial instramenis (note 21 54,409 6469 - -
145602 = D4ss 0 Y6

623,161 598,002 39,888

Prepaymenis and accrued mcome

Loanz and aavances to customers are stated net of grovisions of £13.874,600 (2021 218,152 000)
Frepaymerts and accrued mcorre are staten net of grovizions of £7735,000 (2021 £13,741,000]
Neo nterest 1s chargeg 00 arncUnts owad By groul ancertakings, as the outstanding ta.arces are ursetdred

and repayacle on demand (2021 none;. :

Note 26 detalls tne prior penod adjusiments !
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A4 oooTon el T T e T e T
Group Company

{restated}
2022 2021 2022

E’OOO £0060 E£'000

2021
£'000

B o kEE & RARNENECERERCANS LERRAERuRESE ok b Emuan R TR B ST - e

Bark afts ncte 16 ‘87732 47386 -
Traae creditors 58,004 23,390 76
Other texavor: and social secur iy 8,161 - -
Cther crediors 24,362 55906 -
Arncunts due o related parties (nute 24] - - -
Finarice leases inote 15 2,428 3147 -
Derwatve f nancal instruments inoie 213 - 143 -
Accouals and deferred ircorme 75,465 72 087‘ 373

Aars ano o

gy g

16
20,203

2 70E
22 924

5. e oo L AL L lim AT T Il T s ey

Group
2022

Amounts falling due between one and five years £'000

2021
£000

D T T I A LI T A S PR R e i TR A

Eark loans and overarafts (noce 16H; 383,070
Firance ieases (noe 16) 5,899
Cervative irancal mstruments inote 21) -
Otrer Crecitors 5 364
) h ' 394,333

247,297
6,125

5415

8'38 837

Group
2022

Amounts falling due after more than ﬂve years £'000

2021
£C00

o D T s n R

Bank loans and cyverdrafts (ncte 16; 573,416

Finance ieases {note 16; 24,676

Derivatve fnancial instruments (ncle 21) -

" 598,092

Towal crediters failing due afier more than one year 992,425

577,235
24435
42, ?72

m644 502 3
502,339

The Company has no crediters due in greater than one year.

Amounis owed o reiated parties are unsecdred, non-interest bearing and repayatie on demand

Note 26 details the prior peried adjustments.
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L& toLov o s uees o 0s

2022 2021

ﬁioup - o E000 E000 )

Due in cne yaar 87,732 47386
Due betweoen one and five years 283,070 247267
Dug inrnore tnan five years 573 416 377 2%5

1,044 218 871 918

Tne Company had no bank leans at 3C June 2022

%
( D
~
17
Q
S
—~
=
[B)
Q0
=

3
C

The baric loans are secured against ass

Interest rate 2022 20321

i o ver .o BT e tay e "Jqo
Eegy Limted T month SONA plUs 160% 429,438 438140
Cedar Lnergy and nfrastructure Lirrited LIBOR/EURIBOR plus 2.00% - -

3 manth EURIBOR plus

ELGs Energy 2 120%, Fixed rate 1.70%

30,946 34,395

Lhos Energy 3 12% + & month EURIBOR 56,079 -
Boomerang Erergy Lem'ted & month SONIA plus 1.50% 284,348 295,344

649% {swap rate of 459% +
1.9% margin)

Melton Rernewable Cnergy VX Lirnited & month SONIA plus 2.35% 85,718 105439
Dulacca WF Holdcoo PTY Lid 17% + BBSY 31,614 -

% E¥%non-
Chvia Homes Donited 5% +SONIA + .2 % 12,306 -
utilisation fee

Daring:on Pow Sclar Farm Pty L rmited 114,026 -

Zestec *«3:@“ Pﬁldf’oj’”'?" it Lt Fixed rate 2 5% 43 -

SUR with each loan as meid by the sutsidiary showr Deiow:

1044218 871918

[
o
A

SONA replaces LIBOR as the effectve imierbank end ng rate sysiem ‘rom 1 January The ate change

resulted in no commerc al impact 1o the business.
Finance leases

Tre fLture min mamr france lease payments are as foliows

2022 2021
E'OOO £000

o later thar ore year 2,428 3,166
Later thar one year ang rol later than five years 5,893 6,156
Later than five yazs 76,461 72013
Totar gross nayments 84,788 a1 375
Less fnarce crarges (51,785) {47,609}

Carrylng mount of the llablllty o 7 ) 33,003 ) 33766

PoRRERee Lt T MSELu e L UUARES w eel VTS Gaguaas, AR OSEE A L TR e SOTORS ReREas T Seopmpas .. Tieemies o spweo oL mee Smmafeee. % e

Twe firance leases pr mar wy reiate to a leased Luidging and healt-care eguipment ~ heare are no contingert
re~tal, renewsl or curchase option clauses Rents cayacte i
secured against te leased assets

rease by local irflator Frna-ce leases are

&)

Tne Comgpany had no france leases &t 20 Cune 2022
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17 00 e e
Decommissioning {restated) (restated)
provision Deferred tax Total
AL July 2021 20439 20,933 41,372
Increase recogrised in profit and foss 21 11485 11,516
Increase recogrised through olher comgranensive INcome - 18,202 18,202
Imparment 16 - 16
Increase recogrised in fixed asses 23,656 - 23,656
Recogrised on subscary acquismons - (3.568) (3.568)
Adjustrmert in respect of prior years - (5.465) {5,465)
Lmwinging of discourt 249 - 245
Adjustment reating to change iIr accounting estirate {3,573 - (3.373)
Liain ¢n rranslaton o 15 - 15
At 30 June 2022 41,023 41, 597 82,620

The cecommissioning provisicr 1s held Lo cover future coligatiors o returr lanc cnowhich trere are

operaticnal wind, biomass and solar farms, to ther original condaon

utilbzed “orin excess of 25 yvears
Y

“he Cornpany nad no provisons at 30 June 2022

MNote 26 detal

5 the prior period adjustments.

b S I R S ST D S L R T LS N R

»

The Grougs and Corpany have the fcllowirg share capdat

The amourts are not expected to be

Group 2022 2021
Allotted, called-up and fullypaid £000 . E‘OOO
1616,622.011(2021 1495,755,258)
T 1 2

Ordinary shares of £0 10 each: 61,66 149676
Company 2022 2021
Allotted, called-up and fully paid S £'000 ) EOOO ~
1616622011202 96,755,258

1616022011 (2021 1456,755,258) 161,662 149,676

Ordinary shares of £010 sach

During the year the Groug issued 119,866,754 {2021

aggregate nominal va.ue o
cons.ceration of £203,750,000 (2021 £2,316,595,000) was pad for t

1,502,199.278 ) crdinary shar
£11.587, O’W’J (2021 £150,120.000) Of the shases issued during the yea-, total

es of £0.10 each for an

shiares, gl\r NG rse tc 4 premium of




J
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£191,763,000 (2021 £173,118,020). Durng the year tra Group purchase
rdinary shares of £0 10 aach with an aggregate rnomnal value of £1
of Enil (2025 £6.844,000) was pad for the shares, greng rise toa

Tre Group nas adopted predecessor accouniing principies as it was formed as part of a grous
reconstrucnion, trerefara tne share capital
ta

g\

nd share pren wm account are treatea as If they nad atways

Larising ooth vefore ang after

existed Moverrents in share Ccapit
in the Group share cap tal

the restructure are regorted as Mmovemen

Guring the year the Company issuad 119.8

aqggregate nominal value of £11,987000 (2 120.000) OF tne shares issues during the year, total

consideraticn of £203,750.000 {2020 2,316,555, 0001 was paid for the sha e<, cwimg nse 10 3 premtum of

£191 764 GO0 (2027 £2 166,575 G00), Duving the year tne G.’om purchas L2021 4 4440620 of 11s own
5 of 20 1C each wath an aggregate nom nat vate of £nl (/‘ 121 644/ OG0 Tow consia

are G
21 56 844 C00) was paid for the shares, gring nse to 3 Dremium of £nl (20210 £6.385,000)

66,754 (20711 501,199.275) croinary shares of £0 10 sach for an ,
o .

o]
-

N

Thare 15 5 ainge class of ordinary shares There are ne resinctions on th

of capitai

uor of deviderds and the

e

i

cistri

Cash flow hedge reserve

Tre cash flow hedge reserve is used 1 recors transaciuons aris ng rom the Group's cash flow

hedging arrangermens

Merger reserve

The merger reserve anses {rom the difference netween the far vawe of the shares issues and the ook
vai.es of tne subsidianes acquired

Tre moverrent in non-cortroling interests was as cllows’

Group

MNote 2022 2071
Group E' 000 £:000

RN S O VS T S NP NSO g et RO |
At T Sury 2091 3,721 9.570 :
Sale of subsi d‘?ry ur\dertagwr:gs and acaaistion 57 _ (1.842)
of nan-conioilirg merest ;

tnbutabie 1o {6,622) (4,007

AT {2,901) 3721 :
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20 00

Asg at 30 June 2022 thare ware ne cortingenaes across the Group or Company

B e

Carrying amodnits of financal assets and lacilit es

Group Company
(restatedd
2022 2021 2022 2021
Group £000 £000 £000 FO00

o D R TS 8 s DB YR o bR o R TR D XE R0 RAT ST SRS YD K8 0 £ luud B SR IR DA A6 IR A vhuh BYRE B9 moman gl 31002 P REENG G R R EBRNY R AR BN AR e

Carrying amount of financial assets
Selt nstrurnents measuras at ameriised cost 423,150 430,556 4,235 17,767
Measured at farr val.ue tirougn profit and loss - 6,469 - -

54,409 - - -

as tair value througn oth

Compr nensive iIncom

Carrying amount of financiat liabilities
Measured at amortised cost 1,126,163 956,384 76 16

Measured at fair value through other comrprehonsive income - 42772 -

Is the pr.or perog agusimenis.

AR HHEN

13
I Tuhete
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Derivative financial instruments

The Group's inancial nsk management seexz (o mimim.se the exposure 1o market nsk, cradit L liguidity

and casn flow rizi, and energy market 78k

a) Market risk
Energy market risk
The ener:

ulence ard there s a sk tnat forecast evels of income are
prices, off-ta<e contracts or Government subsidies
Changes in Government policy, or reg: ntervert-on may result n reguced mcome streams withur the
group due to addional levies.

Currency risk
Tre Group presents 15 corsolbdated franca: statements in siering and corducis busress n a number of

other currencies, principally Euro anc fustreglian doliar Conseguently, the Grouo is exgosed o foreign
excharge nsk cug 10 exchanges rate mMmovemens, which af“ ot the Groop's ransaciional exgpenses and the

ansiatior of 2arring and nel as

of 15 nan-stelirg operations

Transactional exposures
Transactiora. exposuras arise from adminisirative and other exoense 7 Currencies other than the Group's

presertational currency (St
excharngs swags to milgate

roup erters in o ‘orward foregn excnange contracts and forogn
sts. The
e reasgred at far valué, whicr s deterrm nec us ng valuaion

gte risx for cartam foreign curency payables af":d rec

forward currency contracts and swaps

echrigues trat utitse observable inputs The key inouts used 1IN vauing e dervalives are the forward
excharce rates for GBP AUD ang G3F EUR. Or 30 Jure 2022 the fair vawe of the foreigr currency
contracts was ar asset of £ril (2021 £6 469,000 and = iy of Eni (2021, 21435000

Translational exposures

Baiance shect translational exposures ar ce or consabdation on thz retrarsiation of e balance sneest of
ron-sterirg operatans into sterning, the Croun's presentational currency The leve, of exposure 1S reviewes
by managerrent and the pomential foreign excha~ge reovement s witmim an acceptable leve. of risk and

therefore, typicaly the Croup's policy to not 1o actively heage these exposures

Interest rate risk

The Groun has expos.ere o fluctuations in interest ratas on is borrownigs Where the Groug

borrowmg arrargernents with floaling rate nterest ¢

the interest in order 10 mit .ga«, agalnst an incregse in rterest cates The portion of interest 1o be
o

e

SWap arran qerren 15 entéered nto 19

>0
Q)
™
-+ O
=
g
o]
o
O
=

lect whether [0 nedge accourt for these

25595360 O 3 £ase ty case basic Marnggem
=

an irdividual reansacto

nave slected o am)/ ~edygs accolring for rteest

rate swaps The swaps are Dased on 2 prirc pal urt of the

acilty ard maiure or tre same gate
Z the cutstancing rnierectr s a matur iy in excess of Ava years ard the falr
e

'S N an azset cosihion of £54,405 0008 (20 Jability of £42.625 SCC;

Price risk

The Grour is a 31071- 10 mecicm-term lender 1© the reside~tal property mar<el 7o the extent {—at tnere s

dgeteniorztion in the evel of house prces that affects the propertes tralthe Group's loans are secured
gainst, there s r3x (nat tre Group rmay not recouo s full exposure TS is rmngated by the shor-term

a t
nature of e nans ana the conservatve evel of loan "o value that the Group s preoared o ed ar,

:
H
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b) Credit risk
Custamer cradit nisk s mritigaiad frough the Group's cradit comrcl poucies, which are in place 1o ensure
that our customers have an asoroprate credic history and are monitored on an orgong basis

=

c} Liquidity risk

Liguicity rs< are managed by encunng that suificient cazh s avalaovle 1 fund continurg and future operations.

Liguidity <isk arises on bank lcans ir place across the Group and s managed through careful moniioricrg of
coverants and senzble loves of debt. Borowing is on a long-term bass, whereas our reverae (s recaived

threughout the yaar as well as interest and rederpt-ors on our short-terrm can booxd. Cash fuow risk s
rnanaged through orgo.ng cash flow forccasting to ensure receipts are sufficient to meet lzkbiltes as they

[41]

At the year end the Groun hag capral commtrments az foliows

2022 2021

Group £000 £'000
i for nut not orowicoed n these firanao 347,254 S0,156

Undrawn faciiities on oans to borrawvery 173,600 92683

AT 30 Sure tne Group had wotal future minmurn lease payments urder non-cancellakle operating iesses

2022 2021

Land and Other Land and Cther

buildings buildings
I €oo0 €000 €000 £000
f’aymcms aue o o l
Mot ater than one year 8,707 661 8,031 749
Later thar one year and not ater than fve 31,627 726 30,369 1686
YES
Later thar five years i ] 9526"6}” - 118,932 9

135,998 1 387 157,332 2444

The Group had no other off-balance sheel arrangements (2021 none)

Lnder sections 3244 ang 4754 of the Cormpanies Act 2006, the parerit company Ferr Trading Limited has
guzranteed all outstanding Laciites on those companies taking the exemgtion to wrich tre sussidiaries list
or. pages 79 0 90 were subject tc at the 30 June 2022 untl they are setshed in fuil. These tablities total
F9i5m Such guarantees are enforceable agalnst Fern rading Lirmited by any oerson to whorm any such
liabiity is due.

The Camrpany had no cacital Gr otner commtments 5t 30 Jure 2022
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25 S R U T A B SR ST T S OIS Y

On 21 duly 2022, Fern Tradirg Developrrent Limited {FTDLY), a subsidiary of the Group, successiully sold
Darlington Point Holdco Pty Lirnded o Octopas Austaliz Master Trust. A srnall proht of 585 00G wee made
ori thie sale,

On the 1st of December 2022, the Group acqutred rgnts to 5 £25m crediz voucrer and the rignt to use
rmobsle acerses fram Three UK, viz 2 Strategic Conrectinty Agreemert, thus ma<ng the first step towards
Decorning an mobile virtual network operater

B L o

Uncer FES 102 33.1A disc:gsures need not be giver of transactions entered into betwoen two o rmore

members of a Group orovided that any sUDs:
such a merber

aiary which is a party 10 the lrarsachor is who'ly ow-ed oy

3

Durng the year, fees of £77354 000 (2021, £62.154.000) were crarged 1o the Grodap by Sates

tnvestments Limined, & refatea garty due to 22 signibcant influence aver the entity Octoous lnvesiments
Limtea was recnarged legal and professiora. fees totaling £10, 1 £15.000] by tre Group AT tne
year ena, an amaount of £5 500 (2821 E v,OUO; Was cutstanaing wch s i~cluzed in rrade creqitors

The G'f\up is ertitied to a prof i share as a result of 1t investment in Terido LLA a refated party due to key
G0 (ZQZI. £449L WG} has
Deen rec:ogmseo Ly the Group. At the year end, the Groug nas an ntarest in the member's capital of

Tpersoreel a commorn. in 2022 a share of prefit equat 1o £5,249. 000

£35452 0C0 12022 £11,0072,000) and accrusd incomes gue of ££,276 D00 (2021 £479 500)
Trhe Group engages ¢ lending activities which inciude batances orowvidec 1o re-ates partes Regard ng

rvq

eruties with ey management persrnme! ncommor, sars o 34900005 (2021 £173 22 GO,
reome of £19 789,000 (2021 £26,203.000; a~d ceferred incorme of £ (2077, £101000) were cuisiarding
at year end. Bunng ioe year interest income of C7°60,000 (2021 £17.5810001 ano fees of £394.000 {2020
536,00 O; werg recognised m re.auon 1o these ioans

Curing the year tre Group acqu red G reserve powsr cormgpanies from comaaries nmanaged by Ootopds
Investments Limited, 2 relatec party See note 27 a) for detans of the comparies acguired.
Asat 30 June 2022 Eni {2521 £3950,275) was owed 1o the Comoany oy Bracken Traging Lmited, a reatad

party by key maragement personnel in commaon.

Cther thar the trarsactioas aisclosed aoove, the Comoany's omher rested party ransachons were w i 1§
whioly owneo subsdary merriers of tre Gfo G

25 . voown oot il sies o

Ir the opmion of the direciors, there & 1o Ut mate Cortroiling party or carart omgany
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26 ey e

a) Group structuring review

Ve have congucted e review of prior years’ accounting treatment of -ntercompany resiructunng In this
review maracement identified unamortised goodwilt batances nreaien o these transactions. We have
ton backdates to when the relevant

agiusted the previous years o refiec the implemeniation of amor

transacticons occurred Tre accumulated irnpact for the goodwill arrortisation in the profit andg loss for 2021
E8m (2020 ESZr) the movement of £2.7m nas been resiated througnout the 2021 comparative

nLrnbers. A summary of e imnact of the correclion s provided bowow:

Year ended Adjustments Year ended
30 June 2020 30 June 2020
(as stated) (restated)
Group £'000 £000 £000
Gooowil 583,988 {5,335) 578,653
Fetained earnings 41,185 5335 46,520
Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2021 adjustments 30June 2022
{as stated) {restated)
Group £'000 £oo0 i
Gaoaw i 602711 18,049) 594,66
Retanad earmings (123,920) 8,049 (115,871}

As part of tne review of the intergroup ~estructunng mert.oned above, management identified one of the

restructures had beer incorrectly accounted for in a sub section of the group. No further enrors were
discovered rthe review The accumulated ‘mpact for goodwill amort:sation in the profit and woss for 2021

was £2 5m (2020 £1.3rm), the movement of £1.2im has been restatec throughout the 2021 comparative
riumbers This irmpact 1o the 2020 opening retaned sarmings was offset by £2.1m written back aganst bad

debt expenses Management have corrected the identifed error witn: the folowing imsact.

Year ended Adjustments Year ended
30 June 2020 30 June 2020
(as stated) (restated)
e . ME’OOO ) £000 £000
S “ezoes 2183 554.805
41,185 899 42,084
842,549 {(2.724) 839,825
Creditors. amounts fall ng due wathin one year (232.813) 456 (232.317)
Fixad assets 1,345,655 30,512 1377107
Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021
{as stated} (restated}

Group ‘ £000 £'000 .. E000
E}ojd:w; ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, s e 662711 ..................... (;756};»w 57:1 748
Retaned sarmmnigs (123.920) (321 (124,241
Debtors 600,726 (2,724} 598,002
Creditors armounts falling due within one year (207,318} 496 (206,822)
Fixed assets 1,551,170 30,512 1,581,682
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

b) Deferred tax adjustment

We have conducted a review of all consclidat-on entries ar subsechion
ercor relatng o 2012 wien geferrad tax agquusimeanis ware entered as g
equently rnot been reversed. We have crecked tne tax per subsichary @

subs

relevant balances are correct The error was poste

IR R (ORI a3 SEF R £ 0 P TR el TOPRYsA nan® CREREARaa s I RS w Y SRS

Retaned earni

Creadi

a5
tors arvounts fall ng due withir one year
Swne 2021, the

Tais has g knoc< effect inte

restated Lalar

Year ended
30 June 2020
{as stated)

£'000

R T F o 2 N A s e

47,185
(232,813

nees are as fol.ow

Year ended

30 June 2021

(as stated)

Group - . - £'000

Retaimed zarrirgs

Creditors amounts Tanng due witrir one year

ng the tax computations for 2022, the Grouc's
Mir previous years tax censoiidatc
with in the grauo

iy, Or aning

LCrne wera avatabile
Jvidual compary pasis the
part of these deferred asseis ara n relation t

r calculatiors Withir
e o a Consold
eferred tax n

cash ‘low nedges Pald witrin the grodp

(1239200
(207,218}

<t e 228

o Xm0

ated leve: to offset ©

coount and have en
ed at 5 consoldatad level crly ana has now

Adjustment

£000

T B s T [ TTI

(4.764;
4,764

Adjustatent

£000

sy v rerea e

(4.764)
4764

CuUsly urires

PR haat

~cgnised de
he Crouc's de

oftrne group We have identihied an
censoldation entry and had

sured that the

been correcrec

Year ended
30 June 2020
(restated)

£000
36421
(228,049

Year ended
30 June 2021
(restated)

{128,684}
(202,554)

rax acdvisors have rotced an overlocked
tre p”“f

2rred Tax

farred tax

L previous years had ceen correctly recognised, A

whicr are accourtad

for within other compre=ensive Income, 1ne sccumaated irpact for the tax charge i tne prohi and loss
for 2021 was £15m (2020 £15 3m) the moverrent of 200k has been reciatea throughout the 2021
comparative numcers
A summary of the impact of re correclion s grovides below,
Year ended Adjustment Year ended
30 June 2020 30 June 2020
(as stated) {restated)
Group E'OOB E 000 ) '900
Retaned earn~gs 1185 {15,299) 25886
Cash “low heage regernve 63,837 (3.875} 59,962
Ueferrad tax provisions (36484] 19174 {17.310)

oL R

£'000 .

e benguneL TS B gl T
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Year ended Accumulated Year ended
20 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021
(as stated) (restated)
Group ) ) L £'000 E.’OOO E'OOO
o *ejhe'om m; Lk oreEy s o e Y e SRS s e ¥(123 920J . (15 093) PR (139 013),
Cash flow Fedge reserve 17,098 (2.11%9) 14,979
Ceferred tax orovisionrs (38,145) 17.212 (20,933
Summary of prior period adjustments:
Year ended Adjustment Year ended
30 June 2020 30 June 2020
(as stated) {restated)
Group N ‘ ) £’000 £’000 £000
J\Ct;meafamq&) B TR 5 AR b e o 4 25 sl . 41 18: mu(i%vgzg)“27356%
Gooawit 583,988 (54.517) 549471
Cebiors 842 549 {(2.724) 835,825
Sixed gssaets 1,346,655 30,512 1377167
Deferred tax SIGNS {36.484) 18,174 (17,310}
Cash flow hedge reserve 63837 (2.875) 59,862
Crecirors arnounts falling due within ona year {232,813} 5259 (227.554)
Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021
(as stated) (restated)
Group £000 £000
Roweed cangs (123,920} T 36049)
Gooowil 602711 566,700
Cebtors 00,726 598,002
Fixed assels 1,551,170 1581682
Defarred tar provsions (38,145) (20,933
Cash flow hedge ~eserve 17,098 14,975
Credirors amounits falling due withir ore y=ar (2(07.318) {202,059}
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a) Reserve Power acquisition :
On 2 July 2077 the Group acguired 9 -eserve power stec through the puschase of 100% of the share captal :
for consideration of £15.

-

re following tanles surmmmarise the consideration pad by the Group, T8 far vaiue of the assets acauled i

w

nid the tabilites assumred at the acquisiton date, f

i
Cons:deratlon £0D00 E

LT T EEEER e f TR sehana ¢ can MM ERARSEIRERRRaRmmasas U S SRR Rk ey b ST ESER R e 2t T REARRS S g g o T AR R R

h -

Total :onsmerat:on -

Detais of the fair value of the net assets acguired ana goodwid ansing are as folows !

Book value Adjustments Fair value
£000 EOOD EOOO

Fixed assets 80 788 (2855 J 52,235 |
Trade ana other recamvables 294 - 294

Prepayrients 535 - 635
Casn and cash eguivalents 7858 - 7858
lradte anc other creditors (2,206] - (2.2060)
Loans N (58.816) i - (58.816)

Net a&sets acquwed 7 28,553 {28,553} -

Total conSIderatlon -

Gocdw i resulting frorm fre busicess comoiration was 7l

— _ . e e A 7o . i
rhe consol datea sisterrent O comprehensve incerne tor the year inciuces £45 803 000 revenue arc a :
profe after tax of E686.000 in respect of th = acquisiian. :
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b} Doveryard Limited acquisition
On 22 Dctober 2021, the Group acquirea Doveryard Limited aro itz subsidiary through the purchage of
100% of the share capital for consideration of £13,414,000,

The following tables summarise the conugaration paid by the Group. the far value of zisels zoquired, ana
lab:lities assumed at the acgusivon date.

Conslderatlon . ) S £'000
Cadh 12,377
Directly attrinutabie cosis LO37

Total consideration 7 13.414

Deta'ls of tae farr value of the net assets acgured and gooawill arising are as folows

Book Adjustments Fair
values value

£'000 £000 E’ODO

TR G § B S SO WIS BTG B BRI e 0 A ¥ G LRV 6 6 GBI Rh o b S o v Fuiad Ta 133 {TEORRG d aruenn B N T et BIETREST 4R A

Fixed assels 569 - 569

Trade and oiner rocewabies 52 - 52
Prepayr-ents ang accrued neome 193 - 193

Fr:x(.i(—‘ ard

Net assets acqu:red 347 - 347

Jcoo N 17 067
Totalcons:deratlon 13 414

Trer crecltor 5 {4671 - {467}

Gooawll resuling from the business cormbination was £13 067000 and has an esimated useful ffe of 25
years, raflacting the ifespan of the assets acguired

The corsoldated staterment of comorenersive income for the year ncludes Enil of revenue and a 1053
hefore tax of £123 060 in respect of tris acquisitior.
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c) Dulacca acquisition
On 27 August 2021, th

purchase of 100% o the shae capa
The fellowing ables sammar se tne «
and the laoitiias assu

STATEMENTS 3

[ Talal

| for censiderauon of £115.680,C075.

—cnsideratton pad by the Group, the
me at the acauist on date ALst of the entites acgonre

JUNE 2022

S Group acguired Dulacca WF toidco PTY Lid ana its three subsicia”]

es through the

fa'r vaiue of tre aszets acguired,
d inciuded in note 29

AUD'000 Exchange Rate E'000
" 18904' PP .{15085,
Duectly attaoatable coss 1.8804 595
Total conﬂderatmn . 218 68; “““““““““ o - 115 GSOM
Detalls of the falr value of the net assets acquired and inangible aris'ng are as follows
Book Adjustments Fair Book Adjustments Fair
values value values value
AUD'OOO AUD 000 ! E£000 £ 000 '000
?axeu":s; 10/633 S 107633; MJ6 937.,. o - 569J7
Trade and other receratles 13,151 - 10,131 5,357 - 5357
Cashiand Ccash equivalents 103,072 - 103,072 54,525 - 54,525
Ac;rfua fea’red nc (10, 952) - (10, 932 (K /9 - (r ?93)
Net assets acquired ” 209884 - ‘7209 884 o, ozs ) - 11: 026
\nguglb S . o S 8 799 o - 4, 6J4 7
Total consideration 218,683 115,680

Iritarngibles resuting from the asset purchase was £4,654 000 and has an estimatea useful life of 30 years,

refiecting tre lifespan of the assets acguired

The consolgated stals
tax of L257.G00 N respect

raent of cormprehe

NSWE roome

of this acquis:tor

for the year includes £71, of reveriue and a

loss after
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d} Zestec Asset Mangement Limited acquisition
On 31 January 2027 tre Groy

ouagh e purchase of 100% of the share capital for
ar, throuagh i1g m fl 0% of th pital f

The following tables summarise tre consud

anilites assurned at the acguisiion date

Consideration

pacquired Zesiec Asset Mangercent Limieted a project sources for rooftop
consderation of £4,762.000

eraticn paid by e Group, the far value of azseis acquireq, anc

T R S AR R £ YRS £ RS R T A R AR 3 672u
Ceferred consderat on -
Directly attributable costs 1093
T.of.al ‘considerarirzrir(;:h W 4.765 ‘
[Details of the far vaiue OF the not assels acquired and goodwil ansing are as follows
Book Adjustments Fair
values value
£°000 £'000 £'000
(574) - {574)
Trace and other recewvables 400 - 400
Cash and cash equivalents 1,019 - 1,012
thﬂr Ioam {46) - (46)
Net assets aﬁqulred - o e e 955 - 955
Totalconstderation ; ) A 4 765

ultng from the busiress combination was £3,810,0C0
Z lifespan of the assefs acgurrad

Goodwl res

years, reflecting the estimate

colidaed staterment of comprehensive incorme for the yves
fE494 000 in respact of this acgaisition

The con
before tax

arincludes £198,000 of reve

and nas an estimated use’ul life of 10

e and a loss
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e} Elivia Homes acquisition

On 23 May 2022, the Group acquired Eliv a Holdirgs Lmited and its subsuidiaries, through e purchase of

100% of the share capital for consideration of £21,684,000

The fotiowing tables summarise the cons.deraucn paid by the Group, the far va.ue of assers acguired, and

g
Labiities assumed at e acquisiticn date. A st of the entities acguired are included in note 29

Consideration

sbaka e S S A i N it L

Cash

£'000

[ T SN

30999
685

Total consideratiol

" 31,684

Detalls of the fair value of the net assets acquired and goodwill arsing are as follows

Book Adjustments
values

. £000 . Eo00

a8 -

arvmprsEscn

Tivedd

irtanalble assefs 11767 -
Stock £9,939 -
Trade and other dettors 2,609

Castrand cash equivalents 11,603 -
Acoruals and defarred incorne {420} -
Frovisicrs (530) -
Deterrod tax 5,000 {1.400]
Tr (69,45%) -

and other creditors

Net assets acquired 31,533 {1,400}

Goodwill

Total consideration

Fair
value
£000
11767
69,9359
2,609
11603
(420
(530
4600
169,453)
30133

31,684

Goodwell resuizng from the business combmat o was £1.551.300 ana Fas an estimated useful U
years, reflecting the Ufespan of the assets acguired,

nsol dated statement of compreheansve |
~f

<
=t W a T aten = o = ey N
1,502,000 v respect of this azgusinor

ncome for the year includes revenue of £25 024,

fe of 10

COCarca

{
|
!
|
;
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Cur reported results are prepared 11 accordance witn United Cngdom Accounting Standards, inc.uding
Financial Reporting Standarg 102, a5 detaled ir the Francial Statements starting on ,Jaoc- 35 of the Annual

Repor: measurng our performance, the financial measures that we usé include thoe that have beer

derved from cur reportes results in order to eliminate factors that dstort year-on-year comparisons These
cors dered non-GAAP fimancial measares
Net debt
We provide net gect noaddition to cash ard gross debt as a way 0F assessing cur overall cask postion ard
¢ cornouted as folows

2022 2021
Nf)f(: E'OOD L0005

F O S g N Y O £ Z TS oo e

Pankioans anc oyvardrafts 16 1 044 218 871.918
OH = lr“ar‘s 14,15 \,64 -

Gross debt R 1 049,552 - 871918

11 (256,415) (1/& 478)

ask taw ar

Netdebl ” 793,167 699440
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

EBITDA

tarnings before interest, tax, depreciation and arrortisation (EBITOAT 15 calcu.ated by adjusting proft sfer
tax for interest, tax, denreciaton ang armoriisation, 1t addition to Income ang expenses that do rot relate 1o
the day to day cperaticns of the Group We provige EBITDA in adcition ' oroit after tax as it al.ows us ©

O

assess our performance wirout the effects of financing anc cap:ital experditures

Tre following table details the adjustments made to the reported resuts

{restated)
2022 2021

. © scrmoner a kAN I 0

AR Bk

financial year o 31310 (31.012)

Add
37,849 37704
7913 -
101802 84,657

%)

Arnartisaron ol intangible assets

Iregairreent OF intargiole assets

ro @

Deprecaton of tang Die asses

Ireerast payabie and sndar cxopenses 3] 33554 36,067
Excepnional tems 1105 -
Tax 7 16,294 8,345
1053

Ircormie trorm othor fxed asset investments (5.249) {443)
Smare of ogerat ng orofil i ot venture - (1,755}
Proat on c.sensal of subsiciares {26,532) 128.568)
Irterast receivanle and siritarn came 5] {130} (997)

EBITDA ' S i 194,916 104036

Note _E'0o0 £000

™

Note 26 deta ls the pr o pencd adjustments
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29 s i s

Dezzils of the supsiciary undertakings are as follows

Name

Apbots Ripton Soiar Erergy Molding Limited”
Adatnda So.ar SPY 1 Limted™

Agrisol-2 SARL?

Al Networks Limited™

Alipcints Fibre Limited®”

Aucnencarrock Energy Limiteo®™
Auguhine Land Company Limited!?”
Avenue Solar Farrn Lirited”
Ranbury Power Limited”™

Batsolaire 5 SARLS
Ratisolare 7 SARL

Eeerley Energy Lim ted”™
Beighto~ tnergy Limited’
Beinreun Wind Farrm Ltd™
Belthcuse Energy Limited”
Birch Estate Solar Limized”
Blaty Sclar Farm Lirmited”
BNRG [OW Limited™
Bolam Energy Limited”™
Boomerang Enargy Limited
Boreas Energy Limized™
Bratton Fleming Limited™
Breck Solar Limited™

Bryr= Yr Cdyn Selar Developmenss Holaings
Lirnited™

Bryn ¥r Odyn Sclar Develocpments Limited™
Bury Power Limited”

Cadoxton Resarve Power Lirited™

Caicias crergy Limited™

Cark Limitec!®

o A e

Country of Class of
incorporation  shares
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
France Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
France Ordinary
France Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Qrdinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
freland Ordinary

s

25,

Holding _activity

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
1002
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
160%

Principat

A Rt

Hotding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company

Fibre network
production

Erergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generaticn
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generation

Energy generation
Holding company

Energy generation
Erergy generation
Erergy generation
Holding company

Energy generation

BiBbioh bbbtz rakatBhy
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Name

Caswel Sdér Farrm \,lffrift‘eu“

Cathlen Friergy Limited™

Causilgey umited”

Cedar Energy and sifrastruciure Lirmirad

CE=E Berceronre SARY

D
S
g
o
W

cwenne de Froducton d' Energie de
7

OO0
o
>
Q
o3

CEFE. delacorbe (Certrale Eoilienna de
e d' tnergie de Lacomba] SARLY

CEFE do Marsanne SART

CEPE Haur du Saue’

CERE de s Roche Cuuatre Bveros SARLY

CEPE du pays de 5t Seine SARLY

CLRS SASS

Tnetson Meadow Encrgy Lirited™
Crisizon Soiar Farr Holdings Lirited™
Chttenng Solar Two dimites”™
Citgwyn Erergy Lirmsed’

Clammn Farm L tec’

Cigrarnond Sclar SPV 1 Limted”

CL™ Developments Limiteg’

CLF Ervirogas Limted™

CLSE Brogecte & Lometed
CLBE Proects 2 Limes

C_SE Srojenis 2L ed”
CLPE RO~ 1 Limeted”™
LPE ROC -2 Lirmceg”

=E Q0C - % _rruted”

Country of Class of
incorporation _shares
MUK Ordinary

UK Ordinary

UK Crdinary

UK Ordinary

France Ordinary

France Ordinary

France Ordinary

France Crdinary

Frarce Ordinary

France Crdinary

france Crdinary

France Crdinary

France Crdinary

LK Ordinary

UK Qrdinary

UK Ordinary

UK Ordinary

UK Ordinary

UK Ordinary

UK Ordinary

UK Crdinary

UK Ordinary

(Bhe Crdinary

UK Ordinary

LK Ordinary

UK Ordinary

UK Ordinary

UK Qrdinary

UK Ordinary

UK Qrdinary

UK Ordinary

Holding activity

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
160%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

160%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

Principal

Energy generat;‘om
Energy generation
Energy generation
Heolding company

Energy generation
Energy generation
Enargy gereration
Energy genaraticn

Energy generation
Energy gerieration
Erergy generation
Energy gereration
Holding campany
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Dormant company

Provision of Q&M
services

Dormant company
Dorrmant company
Heclding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding cormpany
Energy generation
tnergy generation

Energy generation
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Country of Class of Principal

NAME s s st s COFPOFation  shares ~ ~ Holding activity s
CLPE RODC ~ 24 Jimited” UK Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
CLPE ROC ~ 4 Limied™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
CLPE ROC - &4 Limited ™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Clyne Powsar Lim ted™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Lolsterwortt Energy Lirnited™ UK Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Cornon ridge Erergy Limiteg™ UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Cotesbach Energy Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Cour Wind 7arrr iScoliand) L mitec™ UK Crdirary 100% Energy generation
Craprell Farm Lirmited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Crayfern Homes (South Coast) Limited ™ UK Crdinary 100% Ei\lljlr?gr;;i?;c?z
Crayfers Limited!! UK Ordinary  100%  -onstucton of

domestic buildings
Craylerr Sunley (Sanfo d) Limied ! UK Ordinary 100% Ejl\l/del:;)?;;gzz
Crayrearsh Lirnited” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generatior
Cressirg Solar Farrn Lirmied™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Cutvery Power Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Cynor Power Lirnited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Dafer Reserve Fower Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Dairy Fouse Solar Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Deepdae Farm Solar Lirmted™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Doweryard Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Drapers Farm dimiteg™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Dulacza Energy Project Ca PTY Ltd'? Australia Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Dulacca Energy Projact FinCo PTY Lidh? Austratia Ordinary 100% Holding company
Dulacca Energy Project Hotdeo Co PTY Lig!? Australia Ordinary 160% Energy generation
Dulacca W5 Holoco PTY Ligt? Australia Ordinary 100% Holding company
Dyffryn Brodyn Liruted™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Eakrning Limeted”™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding cornpany
Elecsol Carargue SARL? France QOrdinary 100% Energy generation
Flecsol Frarce 7 SARL? France Ordinary 90% Energy generation
Flecsol Frarce 11 SARL® France Ordinary G0% Energy generation
Elecsol France 15 SARL? France Crdinary 100% Energy generation

4

Elecscl France 19 SARL France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
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Name

et B RORPRRD IS TE PO EEES P IR FOAN ER 680593 kot hobba dxbxkrnan ke 6 Amanans 4 dasan T a Yol s SV ITRRCH

Eiecs Frarwe L2 SﬁHL
Elzcsol France 24 SARL?

Elecso France 25 SARL®

Elecso! France 41 SARL
Elecso. Haur var SARL?
Etos Energy 2 France SAS?
Fhos Energy 2 Limited

Elios Energy 3 France SAST

Elics Friergy Howings 2 Limiten™

Elios Energy dAo'dings 3 Limiaen™
Elios Erergy Ho'angs cimited”

Flios Renawabie Energy Lmeted”
Eivia Developmert Fnance o mied™?
Eliviz =cldings Limited

Fliva Homes (Central) Limited™

s (Corman: 23 Limited!?

Civia Hornas (Grange Road) Liriteg*?

Eiivia HMomes (Nettey) Limited ™
Elivia =iomes (Southern) Jmitedtt
Elrnz Homes (Surbion! Lited-

Elivzs =ormes Lirmted™?

Elivia inarik Lmeat!

Elivia Oxford moed™"

Elivia Soun Lirmiteg®:

Country of
incorporation

France
France
France
France
Frarce
France
France
UK
France
UK
UK
UK
UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

LK

LUK

Hol_ding ag:tqv!ty

Class of

shares

Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 1G0%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 1C0%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Crdinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Crdinary

Deferrad 100%
Preference
Qrdinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Crdinary 160%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 160%
Crdinary 100%

Principal

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Helding company
Holding company
Holding cormpany
Heolding company
Constructicn of

domestic buildings

Financial services
holding companies

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestic buildings

Development of
building projects
Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestic buildings

Devetopment of
building projects
Deve.opment cf
building projects

Construction of
domestic buildings
Buying and selling of
own real estate

Construction of
dornestic buitdings

SEE RN R bR BR i d
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Name

e Tuw TP TV Suiatage u el e N0 B A AN YA VR LB h B K 5 e e 3

Elivia Southerr: Lirited !

Elicnmpe Limiteg™

Energy Power Resoiyrces Umited™

EPR Sy Limited™

EPR Eye Limited”

EPR Glanford Limriteg™

EPR Renewabie Energy Limited”
EFR Scotand Limitec®”

EPR Thetford Lirmited™

E.calyptus Ene gy Holdings Limited™

Eucalyptus Energy Limeed”

Feltwell Energy Limited™

Fern Energy Cour Howdings Umited™

Fern Energy Holdings Limiteg™

Ferr Energy Limiteg™

Ferri Energy Wind Heldings Limitea™

Ferr Fiora Limitea™

Fern Headthcare Haold ngs Limited™
Fern infrastructure Lamited™

Fern Renewable Energy Limited™
Fern Rooftop Saolar (A) Limited™

Fern Rooftop Sclar (BED)™

Fern Rooftop Sclar (Zestec) Limited™

Fern Trading Developrnent Lirrited”

Fern Trading Groug Limited

Fern UK Power Develaprments Limited™”

Fisrophos Lmited™
Four Burrows Lirnted”™

Fraisthorpe Wird Farm Limr:ted™

Country of
incorporation

UK
UK
UK

UK
UK
UK
UK
1K
UK
UK
UK
LK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
K
UK

Class of
shares

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
UK

Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Holding

Jme et eay o IR N A T G B 04 TR R MU R AT BRI TR HAR GHOY

106%

100%
100%
100%
00%

[

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

Principal
activity

Construction of
domestic buildings
Buying and selling of
own real estate

Erergy generation

Erergy project
develcpment and
management
services

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Hotding company
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding comipany
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generaticn
Erergy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Supply of fertiliser
Energy generation

Energy generation
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Principal

Holding activity

Country of Class of

Name e incorporation  shares

Garla®f Erergy Lirnited® UK Ordinary 100%
Giganet Fibre Lid™ UK Ordinary 100%
Giganet Lirm ted” UK Ordinary 100%
{enchamoer W nd Energy Limited " UK Ordinary 100%
Grange Wind Farrn Limited” UK Ordinary 160%
Guardbride SPoz.oo’ Poland Ordinary 100%
Harboure Power Limiteg” UK Crdinary 100%
Hayrnaker (Mount Mil) Lid” UK Ordinary 100%
Hayrmaker (haewood) Haoldngs Lim ted™ UK Ordinary 100%
Hayraaker (Narewocod) _id” UK Ordinary 100%
Haymaker {Qaxards) Faldings Limited™ UK Crdinary 100%
Haymaker {Sakiands) Ltd”™ UK Ordinary 100%
Helm Power 2 Limiteg™ UK Orginary 100%
Helm Power Limited™ UK Ordinary 100%
Higher Xnapp Farm Limited” UK Ordinary 100%
Hill =nd Farm simited™ UK Ordinary 100%
Hollarmcor Liriten™ UK Crdinary 100%
Hull Reserve Power Limited™ UK Ordinary 100%
Hursit 5= 1 Limited™” UK Ordinary 100%
Immangharn Powser Lim ted'™ UK Ordinary 100%
rwvell Power Limired” UK OCrdinary 100%
Jarmeson Read Inergy Limited™ UK Ordinary 100%
Jurass.c Fiore Holangs Jimted” UK Ordinary 90%

Jurassic Fiere Limited UK Ordinary 90%

Kl S Upoted” UK Ordinary 100%
Langan Power Lirn red”™ UK Ordinary 100%
Lenkar Solar Lim ted™ UK Qrdinary 100%
Little T Selar Limited” UK Ordinary 100%
Litleton Salar Farm Lrmiten™ UK Crdinary 100%
LU Cormur cations L™ Uik Ordinary 100%
ccdden Power L oiteg™ UK Ordinary 100%

el 2§ Y SSHUER AR BA b  a VIVEON

Dormant compary

Fibre network
production

Fibre network
producton

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding cornpany
Energy generaticn
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generaticn
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company

Fipre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generaticn
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Fibre network
producton

Energy generation
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Name PR g eav s Can
Lovedean Limited”
Laminance Solar Limiteg”™
12 Scwticns Limited”
Manston Taorme Limijted™
March Energy Lirnitea™
Marden Power Limited””
Marey I'naich So.ar Limited”
Meaoows Farm Lirnited™
tMelbourn Sowr Limrited™
Meiton LG Erergy Limied™

Meiton LD Holding Lirmited™

Meiton LG ROC Limited™

Meiton Renawable Energy (Hodings) Limited™

Meiten Renewsbie Energy Newco Lmted”
Meltor Renewalne trergy DX timited
Mili Hill Farm Solar Limeed™

Mirgay Farm Holding Limited™

MEP Decoy Lid™

MSP Strete Ltg™

MSP Tregassow Limited™

MTS Hatchlands Solar Lid™

Nevern Power miterd””

Newy Row Farrm Lirmited™”

hewiands Solar Limited™

Ninnig Farm Limitec™

North Perrott Frue Farm Lirmited™
Northwich Power Lirmted™

Motos Erergy Limited™

Ogmore Power Zimited””

Cldhall Energy Recovery Holdings Limited”™

Ore Ashford Healthicare Lirmited

Cne Hatfeld Hospital Limited

AR AT ST

Country of Class of
incorporation shares
UK h Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Crdinary
UK Crdinary
LK Crdinary
UK Ordinary
K Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Qrdinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Crdinary
UK Qrdinary
UK Ordinary
UK Crdinary
UK Crdinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary

Holding activity

L e B AYY s B T

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
160%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

10G%
10G%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
150%
100%

Principal

Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Erergy generation
Erergy generatior
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Eneray generation
Holding compary
Holding ccmpany

Asset leasing
company

Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Erergy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generafion
Energy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding cornpany
Energy generation
Holding company

Provision of
heaithcare services

Provision of
heaithcare services
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Country of Class of Principat
Name incorporation shares Holding a “tivity
One Hezitncare Partners Lirsted UK Ordinary &5% Holding company
Cria Wedgenill Sclar Holdings Lirmited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Crta Wedgehnill Solar Limited” UK Ordinary 1C00% Energy generation
Palfreys Barton Lirmted” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Farciau Holdings Limited™ UK Ordinary 1003 Holding company
Parciau Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Park Zroadband Limited™ UK Ordinary 1G0% Fibre ne.twork
production
Pearmat Solar 7 Ltd™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Siicnford (Cordoye 2o b Stockbach) . ‘ .
E‘:t:jrd Wordovar Arfies & Stockbatch UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Fitts Farr Limited™ UK Crdinary 10G% Energy generation
Porthos Sclar Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Holding compary
Pyrns Lane Soiar Ld™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Queens Far Koad Energy Lirnited”™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy gererat.on
Rangeford Care Limited’™” UK Ordinary 100% Ca-re ser'\f!ce“s for a
. retirement village
Rangeford Chertsey Limised” UK Orcinary 100y hetrementvilage
- ' development
Rangeford Cirencester _imited” UK Ordinary 1560% Retrement vilage
development
Rargeford Doring Limitea™ UK Ordinary  100%  heorement vilage
; development
Rangeford Howings Lirnited™ UK Cirdinary 160% Holding company
Rangeford Pickernng Limited”™ UK Ordinary 100% Retrement vllage
development
Rangeford RAP Lirmized™ UK Ordinary  100% ~ Loirementvilage
h development
Rangeford Retiremnent Living Holdirgs Lid™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
» fyi
Rangeford Staclefnd Limeea” UK Crdmary 100% Retirement village
Y development
Reacheas Farm Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Redlake Power Limea™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Ryston Estate Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Sammat SARLS France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Selby Power Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
575 Fibre Lmited? UK Ordinary ~ 100% | 'Or€ network

production
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Singrug Holdngs Limsted™
Singrug Limned™”

Six Hilts Lane (Ragdale) Limited™
Skelorocke Energy Lim ted™

Slaughiergate Limited””

Snetterion Renewable Power Fuels Limrited”

Shetierton Renewable Power Holdings Lirmited

snetiertor Renewable Power Lirmiied™
Solarf LO08 SARL®

Solarf SPO1 SAR®

Sotarf SPOZ SARL®

Solarf SPO4 SARLY

Soarh SPO5 SARL®

Scrarh 5F08 SARL?

Sotarf SP1G SARL?

Southcomoer Farm Limited™

St Asaph Power Limited”

Steadfast Parkhouse Solar Lirmited”
Steadtast Rudge Solar Ltd”

Steadfast Shipton Belirger Sadar Lirndted™
Stellar Power Limited™

Storeyhili Ensrgy Lirmited®

Subis Erergy Limited”

Sumirersion Energy Lirmied®”

Sunley Crayfern Lavan: LLP™®
Swish Fibre Cortracting Limited®
Swish Fiore Limited?®

Swish Fiore Nevworks Ltd®

Swish Fire Services Limniteg®

Swizh Fiore Yorkshire?

Swish Trading Limited™

N R S SO PSR RPN

Country of Class of Principal
incorporation shares Holding activity . ...
[JK Ordinary 100% Holding company
UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
UK Ordinary 100% Energy genergtion
UK Ordinary 100% Ernergy generation
UK Crdinary 100% fieﬁp[y of biomass
UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
UK Ordinary 10G% Energy generation
France Crdinary 100% Erergy generation
France Crdinary 1G0% Erergy generation
France Crdinary 100% Energy generation
France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
France Crdinary 100% Energy generation
France Ordinary 100% Energy genaration
France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
UK Ordinary 160% Energy generation
UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
UK Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
UK Ordinary 100% Dorrnant company
UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
UK Ordinary 100% Fnergy generation
LK MNA 50% MNA

UK Ordinary  100% ;’r%rsumc‘?;"nork

UK Ordinary 807% Holding company
UK Ordirary  100% :;igjﬁf;“nork

UK Ordinary 80% Erborguzeﬁtgfrk

UK Ordinary  100% ngur‘cfit;‘r’jork

UK Ordinary 80% Holding company
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Name

N T T YTt e e ematonc e EaERARR

TCGC Soxar ‘07 L mi tﬂd
TGO Solar 107 Lmitea”
TGO Solar 68 Lmited”
TGC Salar 83 Limited™
The Fern Power Comgany Limited™
The Hellies Solar Farm Limitec™
Thoreshy Estate (Budiyi Lirmiied™
Tilinghiam Fower Limied”

Todrills Energy Limized”

Tradowr Farm Limaied”
Turves Solar Lirmtes”
UKSE 15 Solar cimeed™

Linitea Manas Energy Lim-ed”
VOSE Lte”

Yictona Solar Lirnited™
Viners Erergy Cimsed
Vitrif Lireterdd™

voltafrance Gi SARC?
Voltafranee G5 SaARL?

Voltafrance 23 SarL?

Wadswick Gresen Property

Warrnrgron Power Limpted”

Water 0o Scar Park Heidings Limited™
Water oo Sciar Park Lirnted”
Week Farm 2 Lirmite
Westwood Power Umited™”

Westwood Sowar Limite

_rnred

.

Country of
incorporation

UK
UK
Ui
UK
1K

UK

UK
UK

IJK

France
France
France
France
UK
LUSA
UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK
UK

Class of
shares

Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary

Crdinary

Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Principal

Hotdlng activity

SR o S

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
106%
100%
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

1C00%
100%
100%
100%
100%
160%

vty gaeo

Energy gﬂreratlon
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
tnergy generation
Energy generaticn
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy gereration
Energy gereration

Fiore network
oroduction

Energy generation
Holding company

Fibre network
producton

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy gereration
Energy generation
Holding company

Fipre network
production

Retirement village
operator

Service charge
adrministrator

Energy generation
Hclding company
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation

gy e e
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principal

Name S incorporation  shares .. HoldIng activiy
\;‘Jeth‘er‘dve;‘ Ereg;umﬁea UV o COrdinary 100% Energy generation
Wharf Power Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Winagon Farm Linuteg™ UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Wrinney Hill crergy Lirmsed”™ UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Wincells Suar Huoidimgs Licaled™ UK Crdinary 100 Holding company
Wolvernampton 2ower Lig™ UR Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Wryde Crofs Whind Faree Lirnited ™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
WSE Bradford Limitec™ UK Ordinary 100% Eriergy generation
WSE Hullav ngton Hoidings Uirn red” 14 Qrdinary 100% Holding company
WSE Hullawington Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
WSE Park Wall Limites™ UK Ordinary 100% Emergy generation
WEE Pyde Drove Limited” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Zesiec Azset Managornent Lenoted” LK Crdinary 100% Erergy generation

Fern Rooftop Solar (2BD) Lmited 0/08/2022
Cuckoo irtarmet Lid 31/08/2022
wvitrfi Digital Limited 13/07/2022
4Gf Limited 22/11/2022

Subsidianes exempt from audit by victue of s480A of the Corrpanies Act 2006
“Subs.diaries exempt from zudic oy wrtle of s4794 of the Companes Act 2u06
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Dlssolved or se!d durmg the year and up untll sngnmg

BT

Bcu"rcur Hf mm Lirnited

Ridge Wind Acquistion Limited

Ravura

Fern Energy RiggeWind Acguisiions Uimited

Fern Energy RogeWind Holdings Limitest

Fern Energy Parrerships Hownngs Liraited

Fraistrorpe (Holding) Lirmaied

DY Oldhali Energy Recovery Limted
Commzi Ld

Darlirgton Poirt Howgco Pty Limites
Darlirgton Foirt Sclar Faron Py Lirited
Darlington Poimt Subhaoldeo Pty Limiied
Nordic Power Develcprraert Lirnted
Voyrinkengas Wind Farm Oy

Saunamas Wind Farm Oy

Date

AP TR

oonrizon

20/07/2021
14/09/2021
21/09/2021
21/08/2021
29/03/2022
13/09/2022
15/08/2022
08/07/2022
08/07/2022
08/G7/2022
2371212021
2311212021
2371212021

The registerec ofice of at compane
e

xcepl for those cet eut below

Iooul Grzybowska 2/29, GO-131, Warsaw, Poland

2. Firsent Masons LUP Capital 5g.are, 58 Marnsc

3 1 West Regent Street, Glasgow,

G2 1AP

4. 22 rae Alprerse de Neoville, 75017 Pasis, Fran

S Etn Floorn 2 Grard Caral Square, Dubln 2, D02 AZ42,
6. The Carriage House, Station Work

7. Zone imdustrielle de Coartne 115 Rue Do Moureler 84000 Avigron, France

8 1% Zaish

, Statior Roe

Ly Piace, London, Ergiang, WIH L5

< hsted zhove = at 6 Floor,

a, Claveraon

ohy,

9 The Corporation Trust Company, Corporation Trust Cent

United Siates

ra

10 4th Sloor Satire Court,

11 Apcilo kouse, Mecury Park Wycombe Lan

12 beve! 33,101 Caou

1
(w2
ey
&
© 5
3
o]
=
3
[l
O
Lo
=~
H
r
O
W
al

I~
o
&4
2]
P
T
[si]
—
o
b
a
o
Q
9]
0
-
(\
=

The directors Lelave that the Carrying value of ¢

cion, Engand

s Strest, Meibourne Yictoris

arm Lare, Kings _angley,

WIC LAY

ne

elzro

1205

22 Hoborn, London, frgiand, ECIN 2HT

N Street, Edinoargh, SCo

Warw ckshire, United

0 Caste Terrace, Edrburgh, Scotand, EHL 2EN

, 3CO, Austraca

Herrforashire,

wWhis 2R

rvestments s supooTted by thelr u

stland, EH3 8BF

Orang

ncdom, CV3ES 8PE

eel, Wilmngton 19801,

CWookurn Grean, gk Wycomrbe, Eqgand, H2L0 Ok

erlying riet assets



5 APPEND X — SHARE PRICE PERFORMANCE (UNAUDITED)

Fern’s share price has performed in line with targets

Fern Trad rig Limited is an uniisted company Every rmonth, our 8oard of Directors agrees 3 o ce at which it

will e willing 1o issue new shares. Tre share price is una.idited.

The figures below include the share prce of tne previous parent {now Ferre Trading Group L mited) as well
as this entity

Share price growth since inception: Fern Trading Limited

15
1.8 £

17 /r

16 M\@.m«w’»“‘“
WMWM»WM
15 Vi
e
i4
S
13 e WW‘WMW
e

1.2 U

—————
il

190
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Poerformance 15 calculated based on the sae prce for »erm’'s shares at 2 gune each year The share price s
rot sugject o audit by Errst & Yourg LLP
Annual diserete performanse

Financial Year Discrete share price performance

s v fnrne o R A ot b § o PP Bt e St 58 e T

Jurie 2021-22 9.91%

4.87%

June
June 2019-20 0.33%

Juns 2018-19 6.23%
Ju“@ 2616—17 - - - 5.54%
June 2015-16 | 3.83%
urezowds . 3es%
June 2013-1 3.72%
Jume 2012-13 3.97%

June 2011-17 1.02%

Scurce Ociopus Investments Lmited, 2 Jure 2022
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Directors and advisers

Registeraed office

Direciors
PS5 iatham
K Willey
P35 Sarow

T Artnur lapponted 1 July 2022)

6ih Floor, 23 Heloorn,
Londarn, =rglana E"ll\ 2+

independani auditors

o Frnst & Young _LP
Lompany secralary

Octopus Company Secretanal Services Limited

Lompany number
12601536

Forward-looking statements

Tris Annwal Report contang certam forwarc-lecoking statements related i the Company’s future bus'ness
and financal performance and future events or developments Tnese siatermerts are based on tre curent
knowledge and expectat ong of management and are subiest to assumptions. risks and uncertairties, some
of wnich are related to factors that are beyond tre control of e Cornpany Accordingly, N assdrance can
be Buef‘ that any paf‘._uUr expnectation w ll be met and ‘orward-looking staterents regaraing past rrerds or
representat.or tnagt such trends o actvities will continue it the fulure Past

performance ca L as a guige o future performance. Nothirg -n this Anaual Reoor: shou.d be

CCrsiruac as a oro




